Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Agenda
October 11, 2021



w N

HYNES CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING

Monday, October 11, 2021 at 5:00 PM
Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

AGENDA

. Call to Order

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes

a. September 20, 2021 — Board Meeting

STANDING ITEMS

. Opportunity for public comment

Facilities Report
CEO’s Report
Legal Report
Financial Report

a. Discussion of financial statements, including budget to actual comparison
b. Bourgeois Bennett presentation of the 2020-2021 financial audit

HR Report

Friends of Hynes Report

BOARD BUSINESS

. Old business

New business

Adjournment



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Minutes

September 20, 2021



Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, September 20, 2021

Board Members Present: Bill Chauvin, Jan Janz, Alvin C. Miester lil, Barbara Richard, Kris
Scairono; Cassandra Youmans @ 5:06 pm

Board Members Absent: Helene Derbigny

Others Present: Elizabeth Bagert, Michelle Douglas, Leon Mathes, Shawn Persick, Toni Pickett

Alvin C. Miester Ill, Board President, called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm and proceeded with
the agenda.

1.

Approval of agenda. Barbara Richard made a motion to approve the September 20, 2021
meeting agenda. Jan Janz seconded the motion. With no public comment, the motion
carried by a unanimous vote of board members present.

Approval of minutes. Jan Janz made a motion to waive the reading of and to approve the
August 9, 2021 board meeting minutes. Kris Scairono seconded the motion. With no
public comment, the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board members present.
Public comment. None.

Facilities update. Earl Cager — see attachment.

a. Michelle Douglas introduced Earl Cager, Director of Facilities, to the Board of
Directors.

CEO’s report. Michelle Douglas — see attachment.



6. Legal committee report. None.

7. Financial report. Leon Mathes — see attachment.

Discussion of the following:

i. Financial statements for Hynes-CMO, Hynes-Lakeview, and Hynes-UNO as
of June 30, 2021.

ii. Leon Mathes stated that Hynes-Parkview will be included in the financial
statements at the next Board of Directors meeting.

8. HRreport. None.

9. Friends of Hynes Report.

Bill Chauvin explained that the design plans for the Hynes-UNO campus have
changed due to site utilities. Bill Chauvin stated that there will be extra costs
involved. He also stated that the design phase is close to completion.

Michelle Douglas updated the Board of Directors on development efforts. She
explained that Hynes is in communication with different foundations regarding
grants and other funding.

10. Old business. None,

11. New business.

a.

lan Janz made a motion to approve the 2021-2022 Center for Resilience contracts
for Hynes-UNO and Hynes-Parkview. Barbara Richard seconded the motion. With
no public comment, the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board members
present.

Barbara Richard made a motion to approve the 2021-2022 HCSC Pupil Progression
Plan. Kris Scairono seconded the motion. With no public comment, the motion
carried by a unanimous vote of board members present.

Barbara Richard made a motion to approve the amendment to the 2021-2022 First
Student contract previously approved at the June 7, 2021 Board of Directors
meeting. Cassandra Youmans seconded the motion. With no public comment,
the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board members present.

With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn was made by Cassandra Youmans,
seconded by Jan Janz, and passed unanimously by a vote of board members present. The
meeting was adjourned at 6:01 pm.



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Reporting Documents

October 11, 2021



Edward Hynes Charter School
Facilities Report
October 11, 2021

Hynes-Lakeview

¢ During one of our semiannual routine inspections of the HVAC equipment. Our HVAC
vendor (Star Service) noticed that chiller #1 compressor #2 had failed and was beyond
repair. | had another company come in for a second opinion, which they to indicated
the compressor could not be repaired. Currently, we have three estimates for the
replacement of the compressor that are being reviewed.

Hynes-UNO

¢ No update.

Hynes-Parkview

¢ NOLA PS window replacement project is still forthcoming. Start dating is pending.
o Pricing to replace the exterior metal panels that were blown off during Ida is currently
being reviewed.



I 3 Jonathan Mathies

-

: s I A R Operations Manager
] i SERVICE, INC.

™ Star Service, Inc.

117 Pintail Street

St. Rose, LA 70087

Cell: 504-416-2510

jmathies@starservice.com
starservice.com

October 4, 2021

Mr, Earl Cager, Director of Facilities
Hynes Charter School Corporation
4617 Miraheau Ave.

New Orleans, LA 70126

Dear Mr, Earl,

Star Service dispatched on of our chiller technicians once the power was restored to your building as
requested to make sure the building chilled water system was ready for kids to reaccupy the building.
Our technician discovered a grounded compressor on chiller 1. This chiller was 100% operational before
hurricane Ida, but due to the power failures and or surges the compressor is no longer functional. This
compressor will need to be replaced as soon as possible to make sure Hynes Charter School has the
proper cooling capacity as needed.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Mathies
Operations Manager



Louisiana Operations

=B _EE 30042 N. Dixie Ranch Rd.
E =EEE=E == = Lacombe, LA 70445

1-800-362-3461
www.chillcoinc.com

Excelionce through Employes Ownership

Date: 10/7/2021
Client: Mr. Earl Cager

Hynes Lakeview Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, LA 70124

RE: Chiller 1, Compressor 2 Replacement

Dear Mr. Cager:

ChillCo, Inc. is pleased to offer this proposal to replace Compressor 2 on Chiller 1 at Hynes Lakeview. Please see
below for the scope of work:

ChillCo will provide all labor, equipment, and materials needad to complete the following:

Scope of Work:
s Secure power to chiller, valve off compressor (if compressor has isolation valves}), recover

refrigerant and remove compressor.
s Furnish and install new compressor, leak check, return recovered refrigerant and restore power.

+ Restart chiller and monitor for proper operation; return chiller to normal service.
Clean up work area and dispose of materials removed during job.

$57,295.39

For the price of .........cicinmnnnicisseccensicsssnseresssarsinnn e aeasaseattaessstastaany

NOTES:

e This proposal includes applicable freight, materials, equipment usage fees and labor to complete to
described scope of work detailed above.

¢ Proposal does not include additional refrigerant.

¢ Pricing assumes working during normal business hours (7:00 am- 3:30 pm}; overtime is not included.

e At the time of proposal, manufacturer has this compressor in inventory. Factory stated that if stock is
depleted, lead time is 100+ days.

+ ChillCo was not responsible for troubleshooting and assumes that the diagnosis on which this proposal is
based is accurate.

» Any repairs not specifically detailed above will be charged as extra with prior owner approval.

s  Any time delays caused by others will be billed on a time and materials basis.

Please direct questions pertaining to this quotation to Vince Sturiale (504)218-3405 or vsturiale@chillcoinc.com. We appreciate
the opportunity to be of service to Hynes Charter Schools and OPSB.

Kindest Regards, ACCEPTANCE:
VM W Customer: Hynes Lakeview
Vince Sturiale By:
c: (504) 218-3405
Title:
Date:

"This proposal is valid for 30 days.

Service « Installation « Rentals » Remanufacturing * Controls = Training « Parts & Components - Refrigerant Recycle



Terms and Conditions
"Company” shall mean ChlliCo, Inc.
1. Acceptance. These terms and conditions are an integral part of Company’s offer and form tha basis of any agreement (the "Agreement”) resulting from Company's proposal (the
"Proposal®} for the services {the *Services") on equipment listed In the Proposal (the "Coverad Equipment”). The Proposal is subject to acceptance In writing by the party to whom this offer
is made or an authorized agent (*Customer”} delivered to Company within 30 days from the date of the Proposal. if Customer's order is an acceptance of the Proposal, without the addition
of any other terms and conditions of sale or any olher modification, this document shall be treated solely as an acknowladgment of such erder. Customer’s acceplance of goods and/or
Services by Company will in any event constitule an acceptance by Customer of these terms and conditions. This Agreement is subject to credit approval by Company. Upon disapproval of
credit, Company may delay or suspend performance cr, at its option, renegotiate prices andfer terms and conditions with Customer. If Company and Customer are unable to agree on such
revisions, this Agreement shall be cancelled without any liability, other than Customer's obligation to pay for Services rendered by Company to the date of cancellation.
2. Services Fees and Taxes. Fees for the Services {the "Service Fee(s)"} shall be as set forth in the Proposal and are based on performance during regular business hours, Fees for
travel, mileage, per diem (As applicable), and any after-hours services shall be billed separately according to prevalilng cvertime or emergency |abor rates. In addition to the stated Service
Fee, Customer shall pay all taxes not legally required to be paid by Company or, altematively, shall provide Company with acceptable tax exemption certificates. Customer shall pay all
costs (including altorneys' fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due.
3. Payment. Payment is due upon receipt of Company's invoice. Company reserves the right to add to any account outstanding for more than 30 days a service charge equal to the lesser
of the maximum allowable legal interest rate or 1.5% of the principal amount due at the end of each month, Customer shall pay all costs {including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in
altempling to collect amounts due or otherwise enforcing these terms and conditions.
4. Changes/Alterations. Any alteration to, or deviation from, this Agresment involving extra work, cost of material, labor, and expanses will be at an extra charge over the sum stated in
this Agreement.
5. The quote above/attached does not Include taxes for any ltems considered tanglble property. Should this quote constitute a sales taxabls transaction, the final involce will include
applicable sales taxes unless the client has provided a valid resale or direct pay certificats.
6. Customer Breach. Each of the following events or conditions shall constitute a breach by Customer and shall give Company the right, without an election of remedles, lo terminate this
Agreement or suspend parformance by delivery of written notice declaring termination, upon which event Customer shall ba liable to the Company for all Services furnished to date and all
damages sustalned by Company (including lost prefit and overhead):(1) Any failure by Customer to pay amounts when; of (2} any general assignment by Customer for the benefit of Its
creditors, or if Customer becomes bankrupt or insolvant or takes the banefit of any statute for bankrupt or insolvent debtors, or makes or proposes lo make any proposal or amangemsnt
with creditors, or f any steps are taken for the winding up or other termination of Customer or the liquidation of Its assets, or If a trustea, recaiver, or similar person is appointed over any of
the asssts or interests of Customer; {3) Any represantation or wamanty furnished by Customer in connection with this Agresmant is false or misleading in any materal respect whan made;
or (4} Any failure by Customer to perform or comply with any matertal provision of this Agreement
7. Performance. Company shall perform the Services in accordance with industry slandards generally applicable in the area under simllar circumstances as of the time Company performs
the Services. Company Is not liable for any claims, damages, losses, or expanses, arsing from or related to work done by or services provided by individuals or entities that are nat
amployed by ot hired by Company. Company may refuse to perform any Services or work whare working conditions could endanger property or put at risk the safety of people. Unless
otherwise agreed to by Customer and Company, at Customer's expense and before the Services begln, Customer will provide any necessary access platforms, calwalks to safely perform
the Services In compliance with OSHA or state Industrial safety regulations.
8. Exclusions. Unless expressly Included in the Proposal, the Services do not include, and Company shall nat be liable for, any of the following:
(a) Any guarantes of systam parformance;
(b) Inspection, operalion, maintenance, repair, replacement or parformance of work or services culside the Services;
(c) Damage, repairs or replacement of parts made necessary as a result of the acts or omissicn of Customer or any Event of Force Majeure;
(d) Any claims, damages, lossas, or expensas, arising from or related to conditions that existed in, on, or upon the premises befcre "the effective date of this Agreement {"Pre-Existing
Conditions"} Including, without limitation, damages, losses, machanical issues, plumbing issues, and/or indoor air quality issues invalving mold/mould and/or fungl; and
(e} Replacement of refrigerant is excluded, unless replacement of refrigerant is expressly stated as included with the Proposal.
9_Warranty. Company warrants that: (a) the material supplied by Company and furnished hereunder is free from defects in material and manufacture for a periad cancument with tha
manufacturar's warranty from the eadier of the date of equipment startup or replacament and (b) the labor portion of the Services is warranted to have been properly performed for a pariod
of 90 days from date of completion (the "Warranty"). Company obligations of equipment start-up, if any are stated in the Proposal, are coterminous with the Warranty period. Defacts must
be reported to Company within the Warranty peried. Company's obligation under the Warranty is limiled to repairing or replacing the defective part at its option and to correcting any
improperly performed labor. No llability whatsoever shall attach to Company until the Services have been paid for in full. Exclusions from this Warranty include damage or failure arising
from: wear and tear; corrosion, erosion, detericration; Customear's fallure to follow the manufacturer's rect ded malinte plan; and modifications made by clhers to Company’s
equipment. Company shall not be obligated to pay for the cost of lost refrigerant or lost product. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all wamranties provided herein terminate upon termination or
cancellation of this Agreement. THE WARRANTY AND LIABILITY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES, WHETHER IN
CONTRACT OR IN NEGLIGENCE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
USE OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ANQ/OR OTHERS ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE, COMPANY MAKES NQ REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY EXPRES OR IMPLIED REGARDING PREVENTION BY THE SCOPE OF SERVICES, OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, OF MOLDMOULD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA,
MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR ANY OTHER CONTAMINATES. COMPANY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY IF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES OR ANY COMPONENT THEREQF
IS USED TO PREVENT OR INHIBIT THE GROWTH OF SUCH MATERIALS. THE WARRANTY AND LIABILITY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN NEGLIGENCE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY ANO FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
10. Indemnity. Company and Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other from any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and [iabililies, including
reasonable atlorneys’ faes, rasulling frem death or bodily injury or damage to real or personal property, 1o ihe extent caused by the nagligence or misconduct of the indemnifying party
Company, and/er its respective employees or autherized agents in connection with their activities within the scope of this Agreement. Neither party shall indemnify he other against claims.
damageas, expenses, or liabilities o the extent atwibutable to the acts or omissions of the other party. If the parties are both at fault, the obligation to indemnify shall be proporiional to their
relative fault. The duty to indemnify will continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding the exgiration or early termination hereof, with respect to any claims based on facls or conditions
that cccumed pricr to expiration or termination.
11. Limitation of Liability. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE {INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION REFRIGERANT LOSS, PRODUCT LOSS, LOST REVENUE OR PROFITS}, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES WHETHER
CLAIMED UNDER CONTRACT, WARRANTY, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY OR FACTS. Should Company nevertheless be found liable for any
damages limited to the purchasea price of the Services for one location over a 12 month term. IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES RESULTING FROM
MOLD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR OTHER CONTAMINATES OR AIRBORNE BIOLOGICAL AGENTS.
12. Asbestos and Hazardous Materials. Company's services expressly exclude any identification, abatement, cleanup, control, disposal, removal or other work connected with asbestos
or other hazardous materials (colleclively, "Hazardous Materials"). Should Company become aware of or suspect the presence of Hazardous Materials, Company may immedlately stop
work in the affected area and shall notify Customer, Customer will be responsible for taking any and all action necessary to comect the condition In accordance with all applicable laws and
regulations. Customer shall be exclusively responsible for any claims, liability, fees arid penalties, and the payment thereof, arising out of or relaling to any Hazardous Materials on or about
the premises, not brought onto the premises by Company. Company shall be required to resume performance of the services only when the affected area has been rendered harmless.
13. Insurance. Company agreas to maintain insurance during the term of the contract and will, upon request fram Customer, provide a Certificate of evidencing coverage.
In the event Company agrees to name Customer or others as an addilional insured, Company will do so but only under its pimary Commercial General Liability policies to the extent of the
Indemnity obligation assumad herein. In no evant does Company waive its right of Subrogation.
14. Force Majaure. Company’s duty to perform under this Agreament is contingent upon the non-occurrence of an Event of Force Majeure. If Company shall ba unable to carry out any
material obligation under this Agreement due to an Event of Force Majeure, this Agreement shall at Company’s election (i) remain In effect but Company's obligations shall be suspended
untll the uncontrollable event terminates or {il) be terminated upon ten (10} days notice o Customer, in which evant Customer shall pay Company for all parts of the Sarvices fumished to
the date of termination. An *Event of Forca Majeure™ shall mean any cause or event beyond the control of Company. Without limiting the foregoing, “Event of Force Majeure” includes: acts
of God; acts of terrorism, war or the public enemy; flood; earthquake; lightning; tormado; storm; fire; civil discbedience; pandemic Insumactions; riots; fabor disputes; labor or material
shortages; sabotage; restraint by court order or public authority {whather valid or Invalld), and action or non-action by or inability to obtain or kesp In force the necessary governmental
authorizations, permits, licenses, ceriificates or approvals if not causad by Company and the requirements of any applicable govarnment in any manner that divarts elther the material or
the finished product to the direct or indirect bensfit of the government.
15. Gensral. Except as provided below, to the maximum extant provided by law, this Agreement is made and shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with The laws of the State of
Louisiana. Any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement that is not disposed of by agreement shall be decided by litigation In a court of competent jurisdiction iocated in the Siate
of Louisiana. To the extent the premises are owned and/or operated by any agency of the Federal Government, delermination of any substantive issue of law shall be according to the
Federal common law of Govemment contracls as enunciated and applied by Federal judicial bodles and boards of contract appeals of the Federal Government. This Agreement containa
all of the agreements, reprasentations and understandings of the parties and supersedes all previous underslandings, commitments or agreements, oral or written, related to the subject
matter hareof. This Agreament contains all of the agresments, representations and understandings of the parties and supersedes all pravious understandings, commitments or
agresments, oral or written, related o the subject matter hereof except as provided for Service Fee adjustments, this Agreement may not be amended, modified or terminated except by a
wriling signed by the parties hereto. No documents shall be incorporated herein by reference except to the extent Company is a signatory thereon. If any term or condition of this
Agreament is Invalld, illegal or Incapable of being enforced by any rule of law, all olher terms and conditions of this Agreament will nevertheless remain in full force and effact as long as the
economic or legal substance of the transaction contemplated hereby Is not affected in a manner adverse to any party hereto. Customer may not assign, transfer, or convey this Agresmant,
or any part hereof, without the written consent of Company. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall bind and Inura ta the benefit of the parties hareta and their permitted successors
and assigns. This Agreement may be eXecuted in several counterparis, each of which when executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all togelher shall constitute but one and the
same Agresmant. A fully executed facsimile copy hereof or the several counterparis shall suffice as an original. No modifications, additions or changes may be mads to this Agreement
axcept in a writing signed by Company.

Rev, 9/26/17



STAR

SERVICE, INC.

Kevin Mitternight
Technical Sales

October 4, 2021

Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Ave.
New Orleans, La 70124

Reference: Hurricane IDA Storm Damage. Chiller 1 Compressor

Upon request Star Service, Inc performed a startup on the chillers once the power was restored. Once the
technician checked the machine it was found to have a compressor that had one leg shorted.

Scope of Work:

Star Service will perform the following:
- Turn off and lock out power to chiller #1, in accordance with OSHA guidelines.
- Recover all refrigerant from the circuit. All refrigerant will be recycled or disposed of according to EPA
regulations.
- Remove the defective compressor and the liquid line drier from the chiller.
- Install a new liquid line drier and a new OEM compressor into the chiller.
- Leak check all solder joints and compressor seals.
- Evacuate the refrigerant circuit,
- Fully charge the refrigerant circuit with new refrigerant.
- Remove the lockout tag and apply power to the chiller.
- Start band check the chiller, in crder to verify proper cperation and efficiency.

General Bid Notes:
1. Proposal based on normal working hours, Monday thru Friday.
2. Proposal price shall remain in effect for (30) days.
3. Proposal is based on all work being done in a continuous and on-going manner.
4. This compressor currently has a four-week lead time from the factory.

Exclusions:
1. Additional repair work that may be uncovered during work on above scope.

Price before credit - $69,070.00
Per the contract terms Star Service will be applying a $5,000 credit towards the repalr.

Total Lump Sum price for all the above scope of work is $64,070.00
Sixty-Four Thousand Seventy Dollars and Zero cents.

117 Pintail 5t. 5t Rose, LA. 70087 (504) 443-7637 phone (504) 443-7654 fax



STAR

SERVICE, INC.

Kevin Mitternight
Technical Sales

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,
Kevin Mitternight Approved

Technical Sales
Star Service, Inc.

Phone: (504) 443-7637 Signature
Cell:  (504)416-1266
Fax: (504)443-7654

Emait: kmitternight@starservice.com Title

Date

117 Pintail St. St Rose, LA. 70087 (504) 443-7637 phone

(504) 443-7654 fax



STAR

SERVICE, INC.

Kevin Mitternight
Technical Sales

PROJECT AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Custoner shall permit Contractor free and timely access to arcas and equipment, and allow Coatractor to start and stop the equipment as necessary o perform
required services. All planned work under this Agreement will be performed during the Contractor’s normal working hours.

2. Contractor warrants that the workmanship hereunder shall be free from defects for thirty (30) days from date of installation. If any replacement part or item of
equipment proves defective, Contractor will extend to Customer the benefits of any warranty Contractor has received from the manufacturer. Removal and
reinstallation of any equipment or materials repaired or replaced under a manufacturer's warranty will be at Customer’s expense and at the rates in effect.

3. Customer will promptly pay invoices within ten (10) days of receipt. Should a payment became thirty (30) days or more delinquent, Contractor may stop all
work under this Agreement without notice and/or cancel this Agreement, and the entire Agreement amount shall become due and payable immediately upon
demand.

4, Customer shall be responsible for all taxcs applicable to the services and/or materials hereunder.
5. Any altcration to, or deviation from, this Agreement invelving extra work, cost of materials or labor will become an extra charge (fixed price amount to be

negotiated or on a time-and-matenal basis at Contractor's rates then in effect) over the sum stated in this Agreement.

6. In the cvent Contractar must commence legal action in order to recover any amount payable or owed to Contractor under this Agreement, Customer shall pay
Contractor all court costs and atlomeys' fees incurred by Contractor.

7 Any legal action against the Contractor relating to this Agreement, or breach thercof, shall be commenced within one (1) year from the date of the work and shall
be litigated in St. Charles Parish, Louisiana. The laws of the Statc of Louisiana apply.

§. Contractor shall not be liable for any delay, loss, damage or detention caused by unavailability of machinery, equipment or materials, delay of carriers, strikes,
luding those by C s employees, leckouts, civil or military authority, priority regulations, insurrection or riot, action of the elements, forces of nature, or

by any causc beyond its contrel,

9. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless Contractor, its agent and employecs from and against all claims, damages,
losses and cxpenses (including but not limited to attoreys' fees) arising out of or resulting from the performance of work hereunder, provided that such claim,
damage, loss or cxpense is caused in whole or in part by an active or passive act or omission of Customer, anyone directly or indirectly employed by Customer, or
anyone for whose acts Customer may be liable, regardless of whether it is caused in party by the negligence of Contractor.

10, Customer shall make available to Contractor's persotnel all pertinent Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) pursuant to OSHA'S Hazard Communication
Standard Regulations.

11. Contractor's obligation under this proposal and any subsequent contract does not include the identification, abatement or removal of asbestos or any other toxic
or hazardous substances, hazardous wastes or hazardous matenials, In the event such substances, wastey and materials are epcountered, Contractor's sole obligation
will be to notify the Owner of their existence. Contractor shall have the right thercafter to suspend its work until such substances, wastes or materials and the
resultant hazards are removed. The time for completion of the work shall be cxtended to the extent caused by the suspension and the contract price equitably
adjusted.

Contractor expressly disclaims any and all responsibility and liability for the indoor air quality of the customer’s facility, including without limitation, injury or
illncss to occupants of the facility or third parties, or any damage to the customer's facility, arising out of or in connection with the Contractor's work under this
agrecment, including without limitation any illness, injury, or damage resulting in any manner from any fungus(es) or spore(s), any substance, vapor or gas
produced by or arising out of any fungus(es) or spore(s), or any material, product, building component or structure that contains, harbors, nurtures or acts as a
medium for any fungus(cs) or spore(s).

12. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, WHETHER ARISING IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), EQUITY OR OTHERWISE, WILL
CONTRACTOR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF PROFIT, INCREASED OPERATING OR MAINTENANCE EXPENSES, CLAIMS OF
CUSTOMER'S TENANTS OR CLIENTS, OR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

13. This Agreement is intended to and shall replace and supersede any prior masier work agreement or purchase order that may have been issued or executed by the
parties concerning the Work. [ Customer requests Contractor to perform the Work, and if Contractor agrees to perform the Work requested, then, it is

specifically agreed and understood by the parties hereto that the terms and conditions of this Agreement will control in determining the rights and liabilities of the
parties hereto, irmespective of the terms and conditions contained on any service order, work order, purchase order, service ticket or other agreement, untess such
service order, work order, purchase order, service ticket or other agreement are expressly agreed to and duly executed by Contractor after the date of this Agreement.

117 Pintail St. St Rose, LA. 70087 (504) 443-7637 phone (504) 443-7654 fax



iBc

@C MC =

CORPORATE SOLUTIONS DISTECH
October 6, 2021 HVAC SOLUTIONS
PREDICTIVE MAINTENANCE
Hynes Charter School Corporation ENE}}\SYSEAR\\’}E%
Edward Hynes School — Lakeview Campus
900 Harrison Ave

New Orleans, LA
Attn: Ear] Cager/Director of Facilities

Proposal #: P12687

Description: Daikin Chiller Install New Compressor #2
Model: AWS280ADHEWNN
Serial: STNU110300268

Scope of Work:
¢ Lock/Out Tag Out Chiller
e Valve-off/Isolate Compressor 2 from Refrigerant Circuit 2
¢ Disconnect Electrical, Piping and Control Wiring
e Remove failed compressor and compressor contactors
Install new Compressor with new compressor contactors
Install New Filter Core
Pull vacuum on new compressor
Open Valves to new compressor
Clean work area from work debris
e Includes Rigging & Crane
e Check, Test, and Start Operation

e Currently Only 3 Compressors in Factory Stock

New Compressor Install Total Proposal - $67.990.%

**Extend 2-5 Year Compressor Warranty Option Additional -
$22.400**

Client Authorization to Proceed:

Signature Printed Name Date

By providing the signed authorization to proceed, the client agrees to make progress and final invoice payments for completed work within 30 days of invoice date,
subject to additions and deductions by agreed change orders. Payments due and unpaid shall bear interest from the date payment is due at a rate of 1.5% per month.
Credit card payments will be assessed a processing fee of 2.5%. The client agrees to venue and jurisdiction in Zachary City Court for disputes, then the matter shall be
resolved in the 20® Judicial District Court, Depending on the size and complexity of a project, CMC may request a formal contract that can be filed with the clerk of
court.



Jeremy Holmes
Service Manager — New Orleans Market / Service Department
Jeremy.holmes@callcmc.com



Edward Hynes Charter School
CEO’s Report
October 11, 2021

Students & Academic

1. The end of the first quarter is near. Exams will take place for students in grades 1-8 between
now and October 22, 2021.

2. First quarter report cards will be prepared and distributed October 28, 2021.

3. October 1, 2021 is the official student count. This date has passed. Our student enroliment
count has been stable.

4. Optional weekly COVID-19 testing has been implemented for students and staff. Testing at each
campus takes place on different days of the week.

Faculty, Staff, and Administration

1. All schools are fully staffed.

2. Hynes was selected by the LDOE (Louisiana Department of Education) to participate in the
Strong Schools program partnered with the School Leadership Center. This is a strategic
planning process. This comes as a wonderful time in our growth as our network officers are
adjusting to expanded roles and responsibilities.

3. Evaluation systems are open for teaching and non-teaching staff.

Family and Community Involvement
1. Each PTO (Parent Teacher Organization) hosted the first meeting of the year virtually, and the

meetings were well-attended.

Operations and Facilities
1. We are still addressing some post-storm issues that are minor.

2. New branding materials are being installed on walls and entry paths of the Hynes-Parkview
campus.



9¢- ST

¥Z- €7

w1
0z

61-8

<t v O I~

STequImp
ofeq

0L HIOMIIN - SIMANIY JO IMPIYIS -
sndue)y QN - SAUANDY JO INPIYIS - ¢
sndwz?) ma1A2ET - SOUIANDY JO IMPIYRS - T

1221 2A1N23XY JoIUD) 10 peay Asusdy o
sJuBWARd 19130 puE ‘Siyjausy ‘uonesuadwior) 30 JNPIYDS - |
uoneudoju] Adejuamapddng

SIUMWDIEIS JRIIUBUL] 0] SAION - T
SMO[4 YSED) JO USWNEG - (]
sasuadxy [eUONOUNg JO UANLMNLIS - )
SAANSY JO UAWIRIS - g
ueniso  JeISUELL] JO JUNUNES - Y
sqrEey

uodsy s opny waspuasdspuy
uonIAG [EURELY

0Z0T PTe [Z0Z 0t Junf

BUBISINGT ‘SUEILI) M3N
uoyriodio)) [ooyag JALIEY ) SAUAY

SLINALNOD 40 T'14V.L

ANTAHOD ALINEYIT QRLIHA ¥

SINVLWINGD | LLNYINNODDY DN QJIAINID,
J32ULRy sicodmog

1202 ‘S 19900 Parea. |
sapred parq Aq uodn patjas
10 03 pANGLESIP 3q 0 JON

UOISTAQ) PUE M3TASL O] 193[Qng
Ajuo sasodind uoissnasip 104
Yedg i

6T07 puv [Z07 0§ 2unf

uoyva0dio)) 100yos 43140y SIULE]

Moday rouvury

SaANAH



NOLLDIS TVIDNVNIA

134
(44
¥

OF - 8t

a3
9t

SE-dt
13
[43

1£-62

8¢ - LT

SIFqUanp
a8eg

sndure)) QN[ - SONSUIRRIRY) SZIS SSPLD) -7
sndure)) M3 R - SORSURIRYD) 21 S5OL) ~BT

S32IN0S ANUBASY [E50T] WIEUS))
pue samyrpuadxg uoddng pue [euoRSTSY] pung [esUR0 - |

sampagag

samposold uedn-peerdy Swd|ddy o uoday spuemosny 1uspusdspuy

(panpneup) (BIE( [22USNEIS PUB DUBWIA0LII] - #IS:+T ‘SH)
me el Aq paninbay sapupansg

UB|J UOIIY 3ap0aLi0)) sjuawsfeney
$1507) pauotisand) pue sfuiput 4 183 § 10U JO INPSYIS
awadeuely iq sproday

51507) pauonsand) pue sfuipurg Jo smpaysg
spiemy |B49pa] Jo sanupuadxg Jo Inpayds 03 SAON
Splemy [RISP34 JO SaIpuadxF JO 3|npatjag

soueping uuojiupy ay) £g
pasinbay aauel|dwo) 1340 jONUCT) [BWISIU| UO puE werdorg
Jofepy yoeg 1o souerjdwoy) uo noday sJonpny wapuadapy

SPADPUDIS SUIIPRY JUAUINIIAGE) [Ilm SOUTPIcIYY Ul PaULIOsIag
SIUSWIIBIS [RIJUCW] JO NPNY Ue U0 paseq S1anely
Japg pue sauel[dwo) uo pue Suuoday [e1dueUL]

19AQ) [0NUOT) [BUSIU] UO BOdYY SJonpny juapuadapu]

SHIRIUNOIIY NqR PINII)) Jo spaoday redadg

020T PUe [Z0Z ‘0L ommy{

EORISINOT ‘SURI[I0) MaN
uopeiodio) [00IS JNIRG) SHIUAY




-aoum
® SE SJUSME)S [R1OURUY ) O] Hoye[al mI ‘5)03dsal [eLIjewm [[e ml ‘pale)s AJMTE] SI TOURTLICIUL o)
‘mormdo Mo U] BIUSUIY JO $)E)S panun) 21 ur padaooe A[esousd sprepues Sunipne i 2oUBpIosIR
W s2mp2203d [EUCHIPPE J910 PUE ‘SPAASTIA SITNMNES [CISTEU] 57! 0] JO SIUATUAIEIS [CIOUETY 21
aredsad 0) pasn spJodal 1210 pue SulUNo2dt SulAjIapuUn 3 03 A123IP UONBULIOUL Yans SUI[IOU0aI
pue Suuedwos Fuipnjaul ‘sainpasosd [puoNIppE LIRUY PUE SIUSLUAIRIS [BIOUBUL 2Y) JO upng
oy m parjdde sampasoad Funipne su) 01 paroafgns uaaq Sey uONEWLIOJUL 3T |, "SIUMUIITIS [BLOTRTL] A1)
aredasd 031 pasn spiooss a0 pue Sununoase Sud1spun sys o) A[19311p SIIR[ PUE UIO1) PSALIP SEM
pue ymamaeueur jo A1ijiqisuodsal 3y ST UOTIBULIOIUT YONS "SIUAWIE)S [e1doueul U jo Wed parmbal e
10U ST pue sisk[eue [euolppe jo sasodind 1oy pajuasaad si ‘spremy [R1apad 10] Siuswalnbay pny pue
‘sapdioune] 1507) ‘stuswannbay saneusiuwpy usojiun ‘0oz Wed (40) suonenday jeiapag Jo apod
"§°11 Z 9L Aq pauinbai se ‘spreme [z15pa) Jo saanppuadxa Jo anpayss Suikuedwoase 2yt ajogm
€ 52 SIUIWmaIEs [eloueuy 3y uo uoruido ue Suuwio) jo asodind i) 1o) p21anpuod sem JIpne g

UOHDILOfUT 43410
SIMEW DO

"PAALIIP UIDG SBY 31 YIYA WOI] SIUSTWINES
[RIDTRUL PAIPNE ) Ypim ‘5303050 [RLIATRL || UT 1UDISISU0D ST ‘G707 ‘Of 2uny papus Jeak sy 10§ poe
JO se UKy pajudsasd uoneuLojul 2aneiedwod pazueununs 1y ‘uotdo ano u) gz ‘et 19qundsg
parep wodal o up SJUSWAEIS [PIDURL polpNE 3504 U0 uoruido Jpne payjipotuun ue passadxs
PuUE ‘SYuSIINE)S {eloueLy 0707 suonelodio]) |ooyas Jsuey)) sausy panpne Ajsnotassd 34y op

uonewojuy sanesedwo?) pazuewmng uo poday

"BOLAWY JO S21BIS PatIufy aY) ui paidadoe Ajjelsuad sajdidutid Somanoooe
M QUIUGJUCY Ul PIPUS UBL) Jedk dlY) 10§ SMOY YSED S pUE ‘sasuadxas [Euondunj ‘SIaSSE 12U
sy Ut saBueyd ay) pue * | Z(Z ‘0€ Junf Jo se uonelodio ) [ooyas 1auey) SAUAY jo uomysoed feroueny s
‘sysadsal rewtarew [1e ur "ALIre] 1uasad 2A0QE 01 PALIZFAI SIUSLUSIENS [B15URLY oY) "uoindo Jno o]

vormdqy

‘motmido mo 107 s15eq
e spraoid o) syeudosdde pue SIS ST PAUTEIQO FAEL I SIUIPLAD JIPAE S0} JBTH SAST[G I

‘SIUSULIELS [erdUweUl SU) Jo uonejuasaid [[eisa0 s
JO UOTEN[EAS SE [[am SE ‘JustmsBenem Aq opelt s9emnss Sununosoe TR TUSIS JO SSAUI[qRUOSEI ST}
pue pasn satatjod Sunumoooe jo sseuseudoidde am Funenieas sapnjou os|e yiphe oy -uormdo gons

WO LLINNIBROADUNOS sbaF 1E8¥0S 0090-09102 W1 'SNYITHO MIN ¢ 00909 ¥08 'O
1

ou ssaxdxa o ‘A[BWPI0SIY "|OQWOD [BWIHNW SAINUS T JO SSI2ANIAYS 3 U0 uorardo ve Fuissasdxa
Joasodmd o 103 30UINg ‘sedueysTunonD o W setidordde are yern sampesord npne udisap o) Japio
Ul 51URWeIs [BIoUEUY 2 Jo noueiuasald ey pue wonesedaid s,uonelodion) ooyos 1aurey)) saudy
0] JURAS[S] [ONUOD [PUIAT SISPISTOS JONPTE 1 “SIUSTWISSISSE YSLI 2501 Sunfew 1] “JoL9 10 priel) o)
INP LI ‘SINLTINEIS [BIIUEUL] 2T} JO JUITIANBISSIUT [RLIIBW JO SXSH 90 JO JUSWSSISSE o) Surpnou]
“uam3pnf s 1opne o uo puadap pa1ooles sompadsold af “SIESIINES [EIHURNY S} UT SAINSOJISIP
pIe SUNOTe Y MOQE IIUSPIAY IIPNE UreK|e 0y sampasord Surmuopsd saajoam jpne wy

TUSWHILISST [ELTW JO 321
3JE SIUATIIEYS [RIDUBUL DI J2YI3YM MO SDUBINSSE S|QEUOSEI) UTEIO 01 Npne auf) unopiad poe ueld
am jem annbal SPIEPURIS 3501 ] "I JO SA1EIS PalIUf] L JO [elauan) 1ajjondwon) sy) £q ponsst
SpImpuDIS Suipny Juau42A00) UL PIUTEIUGS SIIPRE [elouguy o1 Aqeadde sprepues ay) pue eoLIUNy
Jo sayeyg pajiun) 3y ut pa1danoe Ajjeiousd sprepuels SunIpne s 35URPICIIE Ul HPTE ING PIJINPU0D
S\ "MPNE MO U0 pPaseq SJUaLIaeIs [E13UEUL asat) uc uolurdo ue ssaidxs 01 s1 Ajigrseodsa mo

Anpqrsuodsay s oppuy

"IOLID 1O PREL) O] S0P JIPIA
SUSWNETSSIIL [ELISEW WOYJ 931) 3IE 1BYL SIUBWSIES [Rdueul) jo uonwuasad gy pue uoneredasd
ST 01 JWRAR|3 [OTIUOD [RLIZIN] JO SOURUNUIELS PUR ‘UoNRIUaLIaldwi ‘uS1Sap 2y sapnjoul sy ‘eoUsury
Jo samg penun ays ut pardaase A|esauad sajdipund Fununoade yim JIUBPICIOE U SIUMMSIES
eueuy 255y jo uoneuasard ney pue uoneredasd oy Joj 2qisuodsar s Juswafeuepy

sjuawajels [eldurulg ay) Joj Aipqisuodsay s juswaSeuepy
"SIUSLEITIS |BIdURUL) 3Y) O} $I)0U I}
P2 ‘papus Tayy Jeak oyl Jo) SMO[ YsED pUB *sasuadxa [BUONIUNY “S3NIAIDE JO SIUSWSILIS PIIe[s) o
pue ‘1707 ‘0¢ sung jo se uonisod [e1direut) Jo watwsiels a4 asudwod yaym (uoneziuedio joid-uon €)
uoneiedio)) [00YIS JAEY ) SAUAH JO sjuswiels [Tueuy Sul{uedwosse sy paupne saey ap
SJUAWE)S [BIdUEUL] 2Y) uo jroday
“BURISINGT “SURS[I) MBN]

‘uoneiedio)) 0048 Japey ) sauky
‘s1019a11(] Jo prROg I O,

LHOdTY S, HOLIANY INSANAJIANI

AMPARED A LIV Qrana v
FANYLHENOD | SLMYANAOIDY 1T O3aLudD,

FPULOY S



L¥1'195°98 LEO'SPE'9S
SE6'SSE'Y 19.'599°¢
1L0°16 8EE'8k
OB POE’Y CTH'LI9S
FATATAS 9LT'6LT
81+'882°1 -
91LP01 $91°811
LL9'TES 058'590°1
10t'6LT § 192°¢6  §
L¥1°195°9% LEO'SPE9S
6THE LOE'9T
00F°L1 Q0P LI
SOIEl 6Z8'F
LTF'ES 68001
LSS'SHL LISLLY
TTERST 1£L°181
LY8°6TS'SS PSO'¥BSSS
0202 1702

¥ uquxy

"SIUATIE}S [RIOURUY] O] S)0U 33§

§1355€ 150 PUE SINAIGEI] [MI0],
S1985® 120 [R10,

SUONI111S2] JOUOP TIIM
SUOLIOLISA) JOUOP INOTHTA

S1ASSV 1IN

sauijiqer} [eI0],

ajqeded ueo]
NUASL paLIRJa]
sasuadya panuooy
3[qeAed siunosoy

SALLITIEVT]

$19558 [B10]

1ou uawdmbyg

51355% JHQO

A1c)maan]

sasuadxa predaig

$3]QBAI02] J24I0 PUE SJURIL)
SINLAILE JUIPMIS JOJ PIINSAT [SED)
ysed

SLASSY

(0207 30§ s1E10) SAtiEredmOD THim)

BURISINOT ‘SUBI[I0) MAN

nopelodioy) [oydS Iueg) SAULg

NOILILISOd T¥YIDNVNIA 40 INAWATVIS

"BURISINGT ‘SULII0) MIN

SIURIUNCITY AN PALILS]

‘aouerjdwos
pue Junsodal [elouell I9A0 (000D [ewul suoteiodio)) jooyog Jauey) saudl ayi Suuapisuod
W Spopuess Surmpny awia109) YILm 95U8pIoade up pauogsad npne ue jo wed jeidsur ue st yodar
1eq [, ~eouendurod uo 0 Funiodal [2I2UBUL) 19A0 (01U [BUWIAJUE 3Y] uo uoiuido ue spiacid o) J0U pue
‘Bunsay jeq Jo synsaz oy pue 2oueldwos pue Sunodsl jersurul) 13A0 00U [BUIS JO FUnsa) Mo
Joadoos s squosap o1 st woda jeys Jo ssodmd 21| “sIayew 13410 pue Juawa218e yueld pue sjoenuoo
‘suonemBa: ‘sme| jo suotstacad wewsd yua asueljdwos s Jo 1531 ano wo pue Supodar je1oueuy
13A0 OQUOY [PWB) Suonelodio)) [00YaS JAUEYD) SIUAH JO UCHEIIPISUOD INO UC
Paep ‘Uodal Ino Panssi OS[ JARY dm ‘SPLOPUDIS SUIPRE MIWILI3A00) YIIM 3DURPIOIDE 1]

spaopupis Sumpny jawizson Aq paanbay Sunaoday Jamo

3|0y B SE SIUSIBLS
[e12URTY 543 01 UOHE|as Ut s1dadsa jeusiEWw || Ul pajess A[Hey S1 uonewwojul ay ‘uodo o oj
“BILIAUNY JO $115 pariuf] a3 ut pardanoe A[[e1auad sprepums Sulipne s 39UBPI0E U sampasosd
[EUORIPPE 1310 PUE ‘S2A|SSIAY) SIUAWIIES [BIZUBLL) JU) 01 10 SIUSLWSIELS [BIoueul) sy siedaud 0) pasn
$pI0931 190 pue Funinosse Sui{papun 3y o) A0a1P UOHEULIOI Yons Sul|1ouoaas pue Fauedwos
Smpn|om ‘s2mpaooid |PUONIPPR UIBLISD PUE SIUMWIEIS [BIOURUL) 543 JO ipne 3y w parjdde sampaoosd
Sunrpne o o) paydalgqns ussq sey UOWBULIOJUL JY] ‘SIUSWIEIS |erousuy syy dsedaxd o) pasn
SPI0031 190 pure Fununodoe FASpEN 511 0) AN $91[21 PR WO PIALISP Sem PUe Jusmadeuem
Jo Amqsuodsal s 1 sapnpayos [ejuswapddns sm W vonEwwoym Yang (E)E)E1§:HT AMEIS
pasiaay eueismo] Aq paambaa s1 | ampayog "sjuaaels [ervuemy a1 jo wred pasmbai v 100 a1 pue
‘sisAreve rerontppe 30 sasodmd Joy payuasaad are (97 - o so8ed) sampayas feimowarddns aqy, “sjogm
€ SE SJUSels [erdweuy s uo uorurdo ue Juruwiog jo ssodmd st Joy p1anpuos sea Jipne me)

uogvuLofuf Aivjuawarddng



$JUSWANELS [RIDUEUY O] $9)0H 395
619°5P5°68  SPSPTENIIS  TLR'PZS  0LETYS'ES  £OL'9ELLS
LOT'L9T TT9'Z08 3 9ET'LT 98E'SLT sanInry
6EC'8Y 0sTIT : S 05T1Z JaseLy
605'TY 1SL'ZS = : IsL'zs uoneuocdswer],
688'79 695°SLL & & 695'SL1 spooqixal
0SE'l 989'9 : 9899 : 23esod pue suogdaja L
€9L'L5E S LEUSH9 0s1'sl SLPTLE'T T6P°950' safem pue SILE[ES
£L5'081 BLE'IST 7 $e9'Ce P5L'RTT soueuurEw pue sitedsy
S01'961 $56°95T S BEGOTL L10°9F1 $931A13S [BLOISSA0N]
29778 vIg ¥l . $T8'8 686°ZE1 13tudo343p JeUoISS0L]
6F1°LT 9L1°97 i 69L'TT LOV'E #su3dx9 STOIWE2osIY
9p1'89% 691°019 . 919'6¥ £55095 sa1|ddns pue sfeLe
[ i 4 lov'zgl e SI1¥'91 $86'591 somRmST]
£L9°%EL 795°L91 & 15€°¢ HT'P91 S301AIIS
Aflojour)aa uonetLIoju]
£TL'PL 0E8°t1 0 Sh0°1 S8LCL WIWSTRURIL S31AIIE POO]
05£°07 LLTTT c $60°L z81st [ewwal jusmdmby
9E6°888°1 879177 L's LLV'688 £80°12€°1 saxe) |[orked
pue sjgauaq skopduy
019°6€ 131'0% S 9£0°s1 SEI'ST $a3) pue sang
$£8°61 Lip'pl - £0€°1 FLUEL sa014425 [esodsi]
6ZY'E 8L5'91 S 641 980°S1 uonepadag
gsT'l 985’9 C 985°¢ S JUISIIAADY
69OF1bS &  tRB'EbE § - 5§ - $  PE8ere § 23] ANENSIETWDY
ATOO sasuadxyg BWSIIpUNg  [EIPUSD pUE FEEINES
S[e10], ol JUETERTIT 1A wesfolg
0Z0¢ 1202
(0Z0Z 10} s1m1oy 2anereduros Mim)
1Z0T ‘0€ unf papus 3k o 104
BuRISIMO] ‘STRII) MIN
gonetodio;) (00425 JALIRY) S2UAY
O ngxy

&
"SHUSUEIS [B10UeN]] 0] $3300 39§
SEE'SSEPS 194'599°58 8EC'8P §  £THLIVSS Ieaf jo pug
6TLBYE SEGCSEY 1L0°1§ 98 POE Teak jo Juromisg
$)ISSY JON
907T'L 9786081 (€L’ 685°ZIE') 12556 130 Ul (25E2423D) I5EDIIU]
619'sp5'6 SECFIEIN - SPSFTE LI sasuadxa jei0]
880°TT TLBYE = TLR'YT Buisiespung
BEL'EPE'T 0L6'T95°¢ - 0L6'T98'E [es3uad pue Judwadeuery
£6L°6L9'0 £OL'9ELL - £0L°9¢L"t saoiatas weidolrd
sasuadxyg
STRTESS LLEPERTI  (£5L°T) POTLE9°CE  moddns 1ayio pue sanudA21 [RIO]
- - (1v1°9tE) [CAR T3 SUONILNSAT WIOL) PISEI|I SIISSE JaN
€06°LT1 80061 £6t'L S19°11 ANUIAI SNOINL|[IISTIA
- 818871 - 81¢°387"1 SSOUSAIEIC)
ueo| werdord ucnaaold yoayaied
8IETIE SEH'IIE SSP T & $39) JUSPTIS
1ZELL 150°911 09 166°C11 SUOLIRTOJ
15L°800'8 BLT'CI6'8 - 8LUEI6R wei3org
uolepunc Wiy |g3o] puc aNeg
61L°611 965" 16% 05T 960°L9T BPRO
8998t Ut 3 - 00t'€ nag
SP1'819 8 §o1169°18 - §  S9U'1e9°18 |eapag
SJURIL)
1oddng J13y3() pue SANTIANY
AUy EEEN SUOIDLISY  SUOIIILNSIY
s[RIl 1708 Jouc] Jouoq]
0Z0T Unm O A,

q3quxy

(6202 o) S0} anEIRdmOD M)
1702 '0€ SUn{ popua 1vak o dod

BUBISINOT ‘STRAL]) MIN
uoneicdio)) [00gdS 1oLIEg ) ssuly

SHILIALLDY 40 INTWALVLS



*sordiomud Sumzodan peromeny
pue Sugunesse yord-1oj-1ou Forgsiqeiss o] Apoq Sumas prepues padaase oy
s1(@sVvd) preog sprepuelg Sununodsy [eloueuly sy “Sunumodoe o siseq [eusse
2T UO BIUDUNY JO SAMS paArur] oy m paydacoe Afelruad sapdivoud Sunumosse
P LHmuomos m paredsid waaq saeq (00O SN JO SISUILIS [BIGURLLY O],

Suyunodsy jo siseg

"ZTOT 0€ aung Furpua sesA g Suunp
aoneso] ST Je suonelado jediauud ueSsq pue ‘9zoz *0¢ 2unp ySnon 2An33132 1707
m geJO Aq snde)) malayied syl 10] J9UeYD JEIA-2AY B pJueld sem [00YIS Ay ],

‘0207 “0€ duny papus aeak sy Sunmp
aone0] SN 12 suonessdo jedidund uedsq pue ‘pzoz ‘pf sunf ydnouy) sansapy?
6107 M gSJO Aq sndwe) OGN 2Y) 20 Jaleyd 18a5-241) B paueld sem jooyog 3y |

*LT0T ‘1 AInf 2A1103}]3 SJeaK U3) |PUOTIIPPE UB PUR [ |OT ‘1 AIN[ 2AN2313 sTeak

IS [BHOHIPPE LR 10§ PIMAUAT FEA JAUBYD 3Y | 9007 Ul {ESJ0) prog 100425 ysued
sueafIQ Aq sndweD malaaye] si) 10f 13ueyd eak-oay e pawesd sem jooyss YL

‘SI012221p JO pavoq ® 4q
pomaA0d [ooyds 13y | 2d4 ), B 51 noneiodio)) [00YoS Jauey ) soukH ‘£ 10T ‘1 Alnf
AN SIUIY) [RIRILID PUR “SITM “s1apeas 1uddyord oq o1 way Suuamodua
Aq Hronormoes Suitaes) asisaIp pue 3JeS B Yuam siuspms [je apiaoid oy Sunesado
TonezIueR10 [00yds JIUEYD € 51 {,[00ydg, o) uonrindia]) |00yag JaMEY)) SAUAH

uonEzZIUESA) ‘€

STIDITOd ONELNNOIIV INVILLINDIS A0 AMVININNS ANV NOLLVZINYOHO - T 30N

0Z0Z PWe 1Z0Z ‘0€ aunf

CUBISMOT ‘SUBR[I() MIN
nogeiedio)) [00Yd§ JapIey)) SIUAY

SINTWILLY.LS TYIDONVNIA OL SILON

3 nqrgxy

L
*SIUAKIANE)S [BIDUBUI} 0} S3)0U 355
6918896 % £8E'99L°CS Teak jo pug
SII'ELE'Y 691°889'¢ mal jo BupumBag
L oe
£50's18 91L8L [EB)) U] 35BIHT] JON
81+'887°1 - weo| werdold UoND0Id YI2YaKed WO SPaadoL]
SINIARIY Sudurul] Wody SMOL] Yse)
- (95%'6¢) tuswdinba pue Auadoad jo sssegamg
SINANIY Supsaau] woa smolg Yse)
(sot'ELp) UYL samande Sunesado
(u1 pasn) Aq papiaoad yses JaN
#00°0Z 6v+' €1 anu3Aal pauajag
(8s9'191) £L1'EES sam|iqetj [joaked panuasy
650°s5 (or1'+g1) s[qeied sjunoaay
sanrqger) un {SSe39p) asealdu|
0op°L) - 120
£€5°6 (799'¢€) Aojuaau|
0zZ¥'s (Z90°L1£) sasuadxa predaiy
(856'20%) 0£6'L9 3|qeA12231 S1URID)
'S)9SSE U 95B319P (I5EAIIU] )
- (81t'88T°T) ssausaido] ueo] WeiSoid uoNINOLJ JINAeg
6Zv'E 8L5°91 uonerdaidagg
samande funesado (w pasn} Aq paptaosd ysed
01 SJ3SSE JU UL STBAIDUL HIIU0IN O} STuaunsnipy
- TITAT AN 4 97860¢° 1§ $13SSE 13U Ul aseaIou]
saanay Sunesad weag smopg gse)
0goz 1202

anquxy

(0707 10§ S[wI0) 2AnRIRdWOS M)
1707 “0¢ suny papus 1eak 91 10

EURISINGT “SWRILID MIN
uonetodioy [oofag Japrey)) sAuAg

SMOTA HSVD 4O INFWALVLS



01

"SIURIS 91 JO SULID) 3 JOPUN PaAlIes UIGM JO ‘|o0og U1 Aq 51500 paje|ay Jresd
3o Suamom a1 0y Surpuodsanions A|ferousd Yuesd pare[o1 aIp J9PUN JUIWHLMGUITII
01 143U € $BY [00YI§ 1 USTA PIPIOdAI IR SYTRIS 38)$ PUR [RISPS] WO SINUIANY

‘SEOUOINSSI WOL pasealal
§19S58 191 SE SaNIALOY JO JUIMSIRIS ST U1 papiodal pue SUOROLNSAI IOUOP INOLA
S)95SE 19U 0} POYISSE[Ial 3I¥ SUOGOILOSA IOUOpP I $19sse 190 ‘(pagsidwmosde
sI mondtnsy ssodmd Jo spus wopomnsal owm paendns B wegm ‘st 1em)
sandx2 UOTOLNSAI € USA\ "UOHOLISA 313 JO asuen sy uo Surpuadop ‘suonornsas

"21quaayjoo
AJTty are s3[qealanal [[e JET) $3A51[3q oM SEtE “§1UMO0R [FIGNOP 10] 30TCMO[[8
10} JYEWRS? Ue IpN[OUT 10U Op SIUSWEIS [RIIUEUY G 'SoUE[eq Surpueisno
wWoIy 193[103 0] $93dXs JuSWSLUEW JUNOUIE S 18 PIIEIS Ik JQRAISIN SIURID

JOTOp M SISSSE 13U ki seardul ue se papodar s1 peddns paioinsai-loucq] I|qEAIIIIY SJUBID) )
"SUONOLIS2I JOUOP Aue ‘siuajealnba yses ou a1om
JO amged Jo/pue 20U31SIXa 3Y) U Sulpuadap "SUONSLISIN JOUOD INOYIIM SIISSE JaU 25911 ‘0Z0Z PUE [ Z0Z ‘0f SUN[ J0 £ S53] JO SYIUOLL 3211 JO AUNIBLL [BITTUL UR Y)1Mm
JO STOTIOLNSAL JOUOD L)im SI3SSE JaU LI SISBIIIUI SB PAPIOIDL 318 PRAIIDA) SUONBUC(] sjmamns 1gap pinbiy AjySiy [[e stuajeainba yses pue Ysed se $31JISSE1D [00YIS Ay 1,
oonudoday anuaray I sjudfeanby yse pue yse) -3
‘padia)ap aie 1eak anbasqns ayy "SSIBUINSS JSOY) LUOYJ JLJIP PIRed $1ns2 jenoe ‘A[Suipiosoy “pousd Suinodas
03 A1dde yem J2a£ 1UALND Y] W) PAIS[|0D 533 ] 'PALLIED 318 £3Y) YOIt UL Jeak St ty s Buump sosusdxa pue SaNUIAIL JO SIUNOUIR pa1odal puE SIUSWAIEIS [RISUBLY
PIZIUF0051 3% 533] 2531} WOL) SINUIADY "Ieak anna 3t jo Juuids sy Suunp “1esk o JO I3BP Y 18 SIIQEI] PUk S13SSE JUSBUNUOD JO SANSOJISIP puUR SALI[IGRI|
yuanbasqns aup jo uonensifa jo swn iy 1e “3jqesrdde SE *33) UOISIALIW YDUIL] pue spasse Jo siunoww pauodas utenad 103y 1eyl suondwnsse pue sajewnss
001% © pue ruopms Jad 23) A1ANOER JWAPNIS §4§ B JO JUSWAR sUIeIqo [00YIS Y e oy Juowsfeuew sasnbal esuswy Jo saelg pauuny sy w pardasoe Afrasusd
sajdiouud Fgnunosoe am AIMLIOJUOD UL SIUMURIES [RIDURLY Jo uonesedard ay 1
anuaAdy palsajag 1
saEwnsy p
-sarddns pue sjeuaew Suryoeal 1BYI0 puE SYOOGIXI] JO PNSISUOS ‘0T0T PUE [T0T
‘0g SUNf JO S 'puE JNJEA S[QLZI|EA] 13U 10 IS0 JO IdMO| 3] JB PILLIED SI AI0IIAU] "Tooyrs s Aq Armpadead wr pyay 3q 0} 31e Jey) pue
suonamsal pasodun-10uop 01 192fgns suonngenuod 10 pouad Sununosse sijidads
AI0Ju3AN] Y B 1yauaq o110 asodind menad v aof pasn aq o) Joweid 1o Jouop 2y £q pazuoyine
Aqresyoads sjuerd pue suonnqLIuOD) - SUONIIISIY J0UO YU AA SIISSY JaN
*sTR3L SAL 0 921Y) I13A0 potpow Jull-1yFiens s Suisn pareraasdap stjuawdinba
pauodas [y ‘posuadxa a1 3j1] 510558 UB PUIXA AIJELISIEL 1O 19558 Y] JO anjeA ‘suonerado [e1auad
31y 01 ppe Jou op ley) siedal pue 20UBUSILIBUIL [BULIOU JO SIS03 2y pazijended sie 10] sasuadxs pue ‘onusaas ‘uodding - SUOIILESIY J0UOQ INOYIIAL SIFSSY 13N
spuamaa0dur] Jusuidinba ioy 000°SS JO proysaIyl uonezifende) B SUTEIUIBL [OOYDS
ML "PRAISIAL )P MY JO S8 dN|RA J3NIRW 118 18 Pap1093s s1juawdinba pue Auadosd SMO||0f S8
poreUO(] an[eA J[RZI[Es 19U A PaISpISUCY §! umoure FmALe) 19U YT Teak pautodal pue poyjisse]o ale uralom sa¥ueno pue 519552 190 ‘A[3UIPI0dSY 'STOLOLISIT
o STLMp SITWLINaI pue SToRTppe 10} pajepdn pue )s02 1e pazyeiides st jwamdinby pasodun-10uop Jo 37UJSQE IO DUINSIXD I} UO PISBq PILJISSE)d B §JAS5R JON
woperasdag pue yuamdinby 3 uonE)UISIL] JUIWMNE)S [CIIUBULE "D
(panwpuo)) {(ponunuar)

STDTTIO ONLINNODIV INVIIAINDIS 40 ATVIAINNS NV NOLLVZINVOHO - [ 310N STIOTTOd INLLNNODDV INVILIINOIS 40 AMYIIANS ANV NOLLVZINVOHO - [ 9oN

(penupue)) (penunuoyy)
Hnquxy anqury



Tl

“pansst aq
01 J[GE[EAR 219 SITSWNEIS [RIOWETY S NEP R ST armgm * Y3nosp
PRIRT[EAZ U330 SABK SIUSAS IIINDISNG "SINAMINEIS [CIOTLNL) 30 10IJJE 1B SI0IAS
pOe STONIESTRN) JO AMSO[ISIP PUe Joj Funmnoase oY) SUNIMILSAp UL SIULMmaNe)s
[RIDmenLy 51 JO Sep aq o 1wenbasqns SoLIMOs0 S1URAS sMEN[EAD JuSWRSERRY

nuaAq yuambasqng

"SIUSIAIEIS [BISUEUL) 21[) UG ARy
TItw prepuess sip jo wondope sy jeyy 123339 [y sy Sunenjeas Apuauna st jooyog
ay] ‘panmuuad s1 uondope £)1eq “1zZ0z ‘S| Jaquasaq Jage JuumSsq sieak easy
I0J 2AQ331]3 S1 1§V YL souepind Fununcode asea] Junsixa 2y woy) padueysun
A[enmersqus 3q [Jim smo|d yse) JO IWSWAeIS 2 pue SaNjANIY JO Juswamg ay
m $95B3] JO 393JJ2 A nsal v s "souepind Sununosse ased) Sunsixa w Sunesedo
pue sasea] [eldes usamiaq SurysinBunsIp 10) BLIILID GOLBIYISSE]S I ©F Je[lus
Ajjenmasqns 21e yoiym sases| Sunerado Jo sasea) sourUY J0YNID SB PAIHSSE]D 9 1M
$95BYY '$OVER[ ULISI-LOYS 10§ 1d35X9 $3se3] [[e §O WASIUSUNNOD i uodn uomsod
[BIOTRTI] 10 JUSLUARIS U] UO PAPIOIAU 3q 19558 Y] [0U0D 10 351 ) YD 520559 2u1
Sunussaadal yasse-asn-Jo-JySu pajejal pue A1[1qel 2563 € Jey) sannba 7g-9107 ON
nsy (zyg ado]) 535027, '20-9107 "ON N§V PaNSs1 §SvJ 31 9107 Arenugaq uf

53537

‘SIUSUISIRIS |BIOURLY 31 uo 15edun jeLIEL
© 3481 10T PIp PIEPUEIS SIY Jo UondOpP. 34 § "0Z0T '0F dunf papus Jeak ay) Joj pue jo
SE SJUatualels [BIDURULY ) PIepuels syl patjdde Ajaanasadsonal pue g0-¢ 07 NSV JO
suoistaoid 3 pardope sey [00Y2§ 34 6107 *S | 12quwaas(] 1aye SuinnSaq spouad
Fariodaa enuue 10§ 9AM132)35 SUNSY YL *S1EP 3ANI[J2 S PALIJIP pur 3ouepind
2 PaYJURIO pue papustie YoIym sOSY [PUONIPPE [BIdASS pansst gSvd aul ‘60
~#10Z "ON ISV JO 23uBnssL 2y o} Juanbasqng “sjapow uonuFoaal snusA3L JUBLIND
50U $3pasiadng Pue SISLIOISRD Y11 SIOEJUCD IOL) SOUBAI 10 SUnUNOIIE Ul 3510 0)
S3TNU2 10} [Apow satsuayadisos 318us e saplaoad yagm (909 ado 1) , swatworeny)
M SIIDLUC)) wodf anuaady,, “60- 10T ON 1SV Pansst SV 3 ‘p10T AT U]

SIOWOJSNY) A SIAELUS,) WL INUIAIY

‘saguomne Surve; o Aq uonvUNmEY? 0} 193[qNs MEma 1je] pue
$107Z ‘0€ oUN[ pAPUD sIBaA X8 | "SIUIWSIRIS [CISURUL] 23 UT AMSO[ISIp Jo uonrufosaz
Jomi2 o] Ayienb 1eqy suonisod ¥el UIEISOUN OU SEY i1 JBGR SIASIAG [0OUOS
o1 Jo rowseueur ‘1z ‘g duny Jo sy uoneuurex? vodn paureysns aq j0u jiLa
uonisod o Je 10U weGy A3 S10W S1 11 T uonisod xe) € Jo 1oedum Juswsins
[eroueULy 2 9ZI302%) 01 AN Ue 3rnbas sprepuels 359 ] SIUSWAEIS [BISUBL)
sAnus me m paziuFooal suonisod Xel UIELSIUN JO JINSO[ISIP PUB JUILIMSEIU
‘uonmuSaoal Juawess feroueul) 10j 20uepind papieiap apiacad spaspuels Sununoooy

*2103U1 $SIULSAQ IO PRI} PIIB|IIUT SBY [00YIS Y] SSI|UN
Xi) Moot [e15pag ©) 102(qns 10u s1 “A|dUIpInooe ‘pUR 30IAISS ANUSADY |BLIAL]
atp woy {£)(2}0¢ wondas sapun Juijry ydwaxa-Xe) B PaAIIIA) SRY |OOYIS YL

SIIMT XE ],

susmdinba 12ndwon || o 1N & U0 Paseq PAIBIO0]]E Al $a3tA1as ATojoundst
uonemuoyu] ‘sndwea [ooyss a1 Jo afeioo) aienbs sy uo paseq uoneso[je annbas
uonetsa1dap pue ‘santun ‘sa31a1s jesodsip ‘acueumuiew pue siedsl *aaueinsut
“IBA9MOH 'HOJJd DUR W [ENIDE UC pasikq paledo](e ate sasuadxd jo Ajuolew 2y,
‘nenoany Bmuoeddns so weaBead suo uey stow 03 2|qEINGUE 33€ 1By Sasuadxs Jo
satofoes Urenad Hodas (004§ Y JO SIUSLIIRS [BLOURULY DI | "SIUHUDIRIS [BIOUBULY
paupne su Jo wed se asuadxa [ouonsuny Jo Juswaiels B pajudasaid sey [ooysg
o (856 Ndol) sauud nfoug-iof-oN, ‘p1-910Z "oN ((1SY) a1epd/y spaepuelg
Bununoosoy (gSv4) pirog sprepusls Sununosdy [21dueul ] 2y) Japun pannbal sy

sasuadxy Jo uopedIO|V feuonsun g

“Appanoadsal \gzoz pue [Z0T ‘O SUn[ PIpUI SIBIK SYI J0J SNUIAIN
[E101 §,]00Y9E Y] JO 0,8 PUR 2] / 10 SIUNOIDE INUIAI J N "SJeak Joud o) pajejal
TIGM 0ZOZ “0F Aun{ PApU3 feak 3y SULIND Paaladal 66'68 1% 01 UCIIPPE U ‘G$d0
woy ‘A[pAnoadsal ‘L6 '3pL PE PUB £HT'OCESS PUE SlEIS o wol) “A|3andadsas
‘668'690°CS PUE SEO'LSS'ES PIAIOAL JOOYDS BY) *OZOZ Pue |Z0T “OE Sunf papua
sreak 31 104 "gSJQ pure pun [00Yag ATqng ANAS 2 £q ppury (d.04) wrexforg
uolepuno] WAWMKN o ydnom st Jwpuny jo somos Aruud sjooysg sy

SpaepuE)S JunuUNoddy panss] APuadey "m (penunue))) nopjudoeday anuaasy f

(panunuo)) (panunuo))
SHIDITOd INLINAQDDY LNVILIINIIS 40 AHVIATANS ANV NOLLVZINVOHO - 1 30N STLINTOL INLLNAOIDV INVIIINDIS 40 ATVININNS ANV NOILVZINVOUO - 1 AN
(panunuo)) (panuguo))
T Nquxy anquxy



¥l

SIMALDY JO IUAUNYIS | 0T SU) UO SNUIAII S8 PIPIOII SEA IDURIRQG Y3 PUE Y 21
Aq predal pue |0z ‘2 YMEWN UATE10] SEM UBO| YL, 95 SEM UBO| 31 UC I1S21U} (YgS)
GONEOSIUNIPY SS30Isng [ews "S M 2 Jo {ddd) werdord uonosold yoayoied sy Japun
Jueg AaWIM NI0OUBH WO URD| §| BT 1§ B PAAI32I J00YIS AU GZ0Z ‘bT (MY UQ

ATIVAVL NVO

‘uonIso [elsueury Jo
SITWARIG 1) UO S3suadxa panisoe Ul papnjoul s ydIUm “A|941133dsal ‘0Z07 Pue 1207 05
aumy Jo s' aaea predun Jo $¢/ gpS PUB p6Z €SS PATUSOE SBY Jeoyas Y Teak Suimofjoy s
01 SABp [euosiad pue YIS PASHUN 334y 0} dn I2A0ALIED 0] PaMO||E 2. 18IS pUe AJ[NoRg ‘pus
Teak [easy sjooyag ayy Sutmoljo] Aep lad 0g¢ Jo sl B 1e saafoqdis 01 pred 3q ued shep
[eucsiad pue }o1s pasnun pue pawtes ‘g7z PUB [Z0T ‘Df Sunj papua sieak a1 104 ‘Jead
13d sAep [enosiad pue 3215 2ANB|MLUND USL JO WNWIXBW & PIMO|[2 212 JJEIS PUB SISYTS )

SAINISAV ALVSNAJWOD

‘Kjaansadsal ‘674 cS
DB 8/5°91% P3IBIO) O0ZOZ PUT 1707 "0€ dunf PapuUD SIEdA 1 Joj 3suadxa uogerddudag

T6ve s L0t9cs s[eioL
(+61°32) TLL'PY) uopessdap pale(unIde S5
£29°1£ 8 6L0°1L S mamdinbg
020z 1202
‘Buwmol[o} o3 Jo NSISUED HZOT PUE [0 O€ SUNS Jo se Juamdmby
INTNAINOA
(penummoD)
4 nqnyxy

-t ooy

-9 AoN

= §oN

€1
ISCSPL § LZ9LL98 £3]qEA10a1 Joqio pue 1 (Mo
TP 90T¢ SI[qRAIPIAI IO
SOE' YL 1Z¥'PLY sa|qeatadal weld (o],
- 9ILEPIE T (4aSsa) Jonay Lsuafaawy
{00435 Arepuogag pue Areuawalyg
P0S'6 - 1800 Y3
sELpEE 13 414 werSord (003G Joueys)
PLE'EE S Auedwo)
JANRHSTIMUPY 2314435 [BSIaANI[] - 318t~
61s'ey . Aowian aalsusyaiduio)) sispesy uiang
Y916 - pun. 35U3[[2IXY [BUOTEIAPT
9£°01 S Al 3L
§5ET - m =y
ov6's - 2mL
LrL'BST S - $ 1=ptL
1S3[QRAIFIAI JUBID)
020Z 1202

‘0702
PUE 1Z0T ‘0¢ 2unf Jo se Sutmojjo) 3y Jo pasudUIos 21am 2Ie S3QRALIINL 120 PUE JURIL)

SATAVAIIDTA HTHLO ANV LNVYD

‘UONISO  [BIDUEBUT] JO SIUDWAIRIS
S U1 S3UIAYOR JUSPNIS 10) patoLnsal Ysed se parlodas aze pue *Alaansedsas “gzoz pue
1202 “0€ 2UN{ JOSB ZZE'8C | § PUB | ££7 181§ 01 PAILNOWE SPURY ANANDE JUIPMS PAIALISIY
*s29 (mresBoad 2.e2 [00YDS-J3JE PUB 2J0§3( ) 2187 AYSRH PUE $33) ANANIE JUIPIIS P31oa][0D
JOJ T8 SIUMOIIT Y] "SANAIDE JUIPILS J0) SIUNODIE Hueq Jeiedas supuLeW (001IS Ay ]

SHILIALLDY INFANLS 404 AZLDIYLSAH HSYD

"AUTED §,J00U3S Ayl Ul Jou Inq “uade 10 wounredap 1snn suonmusul [eioueuy Swdpad
9 AQq PIOY SIS JUIMILISACE "§'[) [IIM PAZI|RINE][0I PUR PRINSUILN 332m 000'STSSS
Araremrxoxdde yo sysodsp Surmremax o [, [ ZOZ 0¢ SUN{ JO 5B 000'0STS P2TEIO ‘ToumusT
rewuemy 1ad g00'057$ o1 dn s19400 QoMM ‘uonelodior) ssuemsu] nsoda( [eiepa am
4q pamsuy sadueeq ‘000‘SLL CS A|eunxoldde a1am souefeq Yueq 5100908 30 1707 0F
2UN[ JO Sy SL JIPAID [RIPOISTY J0J A21jod USHLIM € SBY |00YDS ST, )1 O} PAUISL 3q JOU
Aew syisodap §,j00YS 9 “3IM|IE] JUBQ € JO JUIAS U Ul JEQ HSLI ST $1 YU 1IPaID [Erpoisn)

ASTE LIGIED JO SNOLLVULNAINOD

{penumue))
q Nqrexy

- F AON

- E£3ON

=T 0N



9

o1 Jo 'gSd0 Jo vondo aqy 1o Ieak suo Jo pousd © J0J pomauA 9q AU yoswsSe o]
#T0T ‘0€ 2umy andxa [ pue [Z0T ‘1 A[f U0 papuMxa seA JusmaaTe ST "gSJO pue
100798 2 Aq paaosdde oq Aew e SUODEIO] 15O ATTE 10 ‘ZZ1 (L BURISINOT ‘SUBI[I) MmN
1] wEgyRy) ()19 1€ PE00] SJUU0d 51 pue sndure)) ON[ 9 25T 0F [00YIG 2 SAO[E
YA ‘GSJO Pim Jusmsarde Sunwiado we paudis [ooyog o ‘6107 ‘1 WnEny 2Ry

*§1800 YIS INGUNLI onemsm Ausdord m ‘Aaanoadsar
‘0707 PUe 1707 ‘0f Sunf popud sresk oy 10§ 99¢'96¢ pue §E7'c7IS pred jooydg
oy "gSd( 01 $1500 adueansul Auadord sasIqunal [00YDS Y1 ‘SINUIOR] 311 JO IST B
104 "gSd0 Jo uondo 3y re JedA 2u0 JO ponad B 10) PoMIURI 9Q ABL JUSWAITR Y | 1707
‘0€ auny w0 andxa ||y pue |ZOZ 1 AINT UO PIPUIIXD Seam Juawadide a [ gSJ0 pue [00yd§
o) Aq paaoidde sq Aew s SUONEIO] JOYI0 AUR 10 *pT | BUBISINOT ‘SUBIIQ MaN “IAY
UOSLURH ()66 1B P21BJ0| SIU2U00 §11 pue sndure) mataayeT ay: asn 03 J0OYdS YY) SMOje
qImM “gSdO Yia uawsaife Suneiado ue pamaudl [00YIS BY1 € 0Z ‘| ATBnUES 3AR2aL T

LSTAILNI FTOHISVITV/SNOLLVEAJO TOOHDS

‘§18242 10 sfupaaw 150y 03 1rak i1 FuLnp 231 DT SIIIIRY SJO0YIS B} JO ISN
A S O Ld AU, "0T0Z ‘0F Suny papua reak ap Fulnp O Ld 21 WO PaAladal sjunowe
00 2194 3| "SINANDY JO WUIUIIEIS 24 UC SUONRUCD Ul PAPN[aUL ST UYM ‘[OOYdS a1
18 P3[]QIUR SIUIpMS aY) JO uoleziues1o Jualed ayl se paleljtye {0 1Ld) nonezuedi sayoea |
10aIe SUAH SU) WOLJ 00Q'GLS PAAISOS |O0YIS A1 [ 70T “0F Aunf papua seak sy Suung

"AJeansadsal
*0T0Z PEEB [ZOT “0€ dunf papua sreak Y1 1) [COLIS U1 1 S[EAM 10} S0 £q popiacad
SIALIE PO Y J0) 308 CTL 0[S PUR 682 °C 1% Jo sosuadxa Aued pajejas Suluiewa ayg

"A1pAndadsal (0z0z PUR [Z0T ‘0§ SUnf Papua sieak ayl 10 1uaLusdide ases) syl sapun
SUOIEDO0] JURLIND 23U U0 1502 SIURINSUL 10} G840 JO sasuadxa Aured pare(ss Jo 99¢°201%
PUe £90°8E 1§ POUNII [00YIS ayL ‘UOIIPPE U] "GSJO 0} $33] JA(I0 PUE SABENSIUILPE
M 69%° 1 ¥5§ Pue p88°6HES Pred |ooydS aup “0T0T Pue [ZOT '0¢ 2uny papus sieak o Suung

‘qeied
SIMO298 Ul papnjown ses ‘Ajaansadsar ‘00. ‘8073 PR 000°Z1$ 0Z0T PUE 1Z0T ‘0F sunf Jo
SV 0707 PUE [ ZOT ‘0F 900[ JO S8 gS40 WO 0P 50TR|2q 3[qealaoal o0 sem Ao, Lously
TEUCKEIMPH [e307] 800435 3 ‘GSd0 i ‘Kjoansadsa1 995 6595 Pue 8£L°105S Sunein
sesuadxa Aured patejal peq (004§ A ‘QZOT PUB 1707 ‘0F JUn{ P3pua sreak oq Suung

SNOLLDVSNVYL ALHVd QALVTHH

(panunua))
4 gy

= 11 30N

=01 MoN

sl

"A[9Andedsal ‘TER'0ET' 1§ PUR 1'% 1§ Pa[EIo weyd s1p
01 SUORNQLETCD [00Y3S ‘0T0T PUE [ZOT ‘0 SUN[ PSPTA SI2ak o) 10, ‘a0, [eLenoy
SWINSAS ITIMIMSY NN 2T £q 195 PO MB[ NE1S Aq PIYSIILISI AJe S[IAD] UONNGLITOD
o591, “Alsandadsal ‘Gzoz pue [Z0Z ‘0¢ sun( pepus sread a1y 10) safopdws Sunedionred
o2 Jo [[o14ed PalaA0o [ENUTE I JO 94(°9T PU® %8 ST AINGLIN0D 0) pannbal sem [00Ydg
o3 {[jorfed paraacd [enuwe fam Jo %8 werd am o) sNgLIUos 0) panmbal are syredionred

-suondo juawmied yuswamai 1S woly 19995 Aewt syredionred quamama
uodp) "HTES JJEIS AQ PIPUIUTE PUR PRUSIEIST AT SIJIUDE "IIAIRS JO sreak Ua) layge
1594 §)1J3USq ‘2SIMIN0 1A1XIS 23R SaLOBI 9A0fdWID N JI 351AIAS JO sIeak AL] I9)JE 1SIA
SIPOUaq JTatainay uejd ayy 01 suonnqineos fodws ur Amepawiw; 1524 sjuedidied

"ET16-P0B0L V7] 3TN0y
uoied ‘€796 XOF Q" d "BUBISINGT JO WBISAS JUAIAINIY S15Ysed ] syt Bunum £q paureiqo
2q Aew podor wey) ISHEL Y jo woneuuoymn Areuswsalddns pannbas pue sjuswaers
[etomeuyy apn|oul Jeyy suedal [eloweury ajqeeae A)21qnd sansst 15y L oy siuedianed
21qi31[2 € SIY2UIq JOAIAINS PUB AN|IQESIP SE []am SB SIJOUdq uMaId sapiaocad
weyd a1, “(D01) 2poD anuaady |ewaiu] A1 Jo (B} Op uonag 1apun payijenb ueyd iysusq
patysp reuswiusaod sadordwa-apdinnw “Suueys 1500 v 51 wsAs sy ] (TS 1) BuBISINGT]
Jo wMshS Juswiamay siayzea} syl w Aediviaed [ooyss gy Jo saakordws uigns)

NV1d INFWIHILIH
£95°49¢S 1w1'9Pes PasSEI|1 SIPSSE 12U |10,
£ILe €6T°LTI JAMG PUE [TUOTIONISY]
0S¥LzES 8¥8'8iTs $33] JUIpMIS pue
2183 19y B/a105g
:pansies suonansar aseding
00t 12702

:5MO1[0)
SB 318 )ZOZ PUE 1Z0T ‘0F uUnf papus s12ak 2y) SuLINp SUOLIOLISII WO PISEa[as 5II5SE 13N

1207168 8ee'srs 13410 pue [euohonnsu]
:asodind pay1aads 10§
amipuadxa o) jaelqng
020z 120t
:sasodmd Suimoroy

M3 10} PAROLOSAL I® (ZOT PUE [Z0T ‘0F 2UN[ JO S8 SUOLILOSAI JOUOP s SI95SB 19N

SNOILOMLSTH YONOJd HLIM SLASSY LAN

(ponunuo))
CRILLL BN

=6 NN

~gNoN



81

‘perendordde jou are
SPUNJ GOT/4 303 JeaA [295Y) 18I0 51 Jo SurmmFaq a1 0 S1Ep 2] UO LWL J[eqs 19ENT0d
2 9oeNTES IAHEYD 1) JO UOLENUNUOD ) J0J SSTUOW Jusiansa apiacid o} 51 oononpal
[ons Jo 199439 ot pue ‘asodmd nyme| Iomo Ame 10§ 10 ‘TedA JRT} 10] SINTIAI FUTPa2IXD
wol resk a1 10 uoneudosdde s waasad o1 198 suoneudosdde s m popiaocid suesm
Ane Ag 10 JowaAod o Jo 0194 Aq paonpal st uonendozdde yons J1 10 Younuos 1reys
3 JO DONENURUOD 9 1o} sptacad oy somow Justoyns ceudordde oy syrey smesids)
o J1 'gSdO PM 1WENUo ISUERd | Jo umanmbal g (Y o) Aressaen spury
Jouonesoq[e 1o uoneudosdde aane|sida| uodn 1uaBuNNod 1 00YS SY) JO UONBNUIILOD SY L

SEIONIADNILNOD - ¥1 310N

UONISOJ [RIDURULY JO WAUSRIS 341 U0 Sasuadxs
PONII0E W PHPO[OUL 318 $19ENUOD 25 U0 pled aq 0] syunowe Surulewssy ‘suyauaq Jay0
PUe ATE[ES [ENUUE WNWILI & 10] spiaocid SI9EQUOD ||V “1Z0T ‘1€ 1snSny ySnouyp saep
Pua snokrea y3nouy: pred are yolym 1707 "0 UN[ PIPUS JEak 3Y) 10§ JEIS PUE S194IE3] 51|
JO 150W LA UONEINPS JO PI9Y 341 Ul PIBPUEIS $1 SB SIDBEAUOD JUAWAC|dWS sey jooyds ay |

SINIWLIWWOD - £1 3N

LEEPTT9S PO EIT9S 1234 3u0 unpw samipuadxs [e1susd 10)

SP33U YSBI 123U 01 jQR[IBAT S13SSE [21ouUBUl{

aLo1s) (8E€'8Y) vonasar asodind yum
S10U0P pue s10WRS Aq pa1onsay
ISuOLEdLISAT PIsodiug 10Ucp puE JOURID
101 anp ‘134 2u0 unpm samjpuadxs
—N._UEUM .“_O.u 0~£m=m>ﬁ== SnouLe men_
POr'sLTe 132°2929 SIISSE {eloUBLY |210 |,
LSSSPL LTHLLY 3|qeAiadal siUeIs
LYe'628°¢ S FSO'HRSS S ysen
1819558 [R1oURUL]
020T 120¢

*SUONILNSAI pasodin-10u0p 10 JojuRid J0 95TED2Q 25N [RIAUSE 10] S[qe]leat 10U SjunowE Aq
P300PaL ‘0ZOZ PUE [TOT “OF UN[ JO SE 512558 [PIITRLY §,10009G ) s130ye1 Surmofjo] aqL

(penunue)) SIASSY TVIONVNIA 40 ALITIAVIIVAYV - T1 #0N

(penupuo))
F Nqrgxy

Ll

"JOUWENT 1UapnId B Ul SJUaUMSIAT] IO PUR $2AJASI [SED
uwg-pIoys SuBrurew 03 1)l SUoISIep Funfews Joj souropind paystqesss juswsdeuey
‘anp owodaq suonednqo Iopo pue ‘saniniqer ‘samyrpuadys [eISUSE SN SE JqE[reAR
2q 0} sjosse [eowenyy s} argonns o) Lonod e poysnqeise Jusmedeuew “uswsIeuew
Apmbry sjooyss oy jo wed sy Teak suo wynm asmypusdxe [eIDUAT J0) S|qe|ieAt
3q 10T ABT S19S5E |BIDUBUL] SNIE[ "SIOUOP pue siojueld s1l o) sank|iqisucdsa asoy) 13w
01 $33MOSAT JUIIIYYNS ULBIUIBLY 1SNW [C0YSG Jtt ‘pouad samny & ul 1o Jauuew renoiyed
B Ul pasn 94 0) 530110531 s21inbal uonsinsss s 10uU0p 10 10jurid v 35NEI2Q 'SISEq PAIOLISAL
PUR PAILLSIUN UB UO SUOHEUOD pue siueld £ pauoddns Afjenueisgns si |0o4dS YL

SLASSY TVIONVNIA A0 ALITIGVTIVAY - T1 910N

"tooyag 3y jo Auadead sy 1e urewan [im
120 SpOng syealid yitm paainboe $1058E AUR JO $p1022) UNEIUTEW )SNLU [O0Y IS 3N PAIBUIULIS]
ST JuetteasSe sup awn Y 1B gS40 01 HaAal A[jeanewioine || $93in0s oignd woly
poureyqo 10 spuny 311qnd yuim paseyund 51255y siuawaacadil [eides yans Jo anjea Jayiew
I1ej ) 10J PISINGIUIAL 3q |[14 [OOYDS U “PRIBUIULIA) JO PAX0A2] §1 10RNUOD IaLRYD 1) pue
sa1e12do 11 goiym 31 Aue 07 spuny a1qad-uou Yim [0OYIS Y1 Ag Spewu e sjuswascsdu
rendes 31 '000°01$ jJO WNWIXEW B SBY UONES|qe S0UBUIUIBW S,[00LIS ] 'SI|M PUER
‘suonemaar ‘sme) 3jqeatdde 1ay10 pue SPIEPUEBIS A13JES pUE U3|EaY [690] PUE JIEIS [|B Yiim
Apdwod SORIoe) 24 1Y) 2INSUS O) 3PUELNUIRUL AIBSSIHIU [12 L0 d|qisuodsal s1 [00yag L

"G40 [ usodap AUmoos G001 € Sey [00YOS Y1 '0ZOT PUE FZ0T ‘0 dunf jO sy

"HSd0 Ot 51500 Souznsul Aytadoad asinguiray
({14 [00YDS 3 “SHILIDE] A1 JO 350 3} 30 'S4 0 JO vondo au e Jeak auo jo pouad & 10)
pamanal 3q Aeur Juawaside a4 9707 ‘6¢ aung uo audxa [jim wuswaaiSe sy gSdo pue
10042 a1 £q pasosdde 5q Azw 1Y) suoneI0| 19Y10 LUB 10 *G7 [ 1L BUBISINGT SUBSHIE) MmN
“IMTHAY TIEAQRIA £ | 9 1B PHRIO| SIUNUOD 51T pue sndie)) Matayitd SUy3 550 01 [00YdS 3
SMO[[e Yoy ‘gS 40 M Jnsmade Sunerado ve paudis [00gag o [Z0T ‘1 ANt 9An%3HT

“Ajaanaadsal ‘51509 JuatIasmquITal

sowemsm Auadord m 0707 pue 170T ‘OF SUN{ PIPUS SILAK 2T 307 000°1 13 PR 1£8°Z1§ pred

100738 34 ‘g8 0 $1500 sowemsm Auadord S3SMQUITAI 00T 1) *SANI[IoE] S JO 51
(panugue)) [SAUALNI ATOHASYITSNOLLYYIJO TO0HDS - 1T 30N

(peummuo))
q3qgxy



61

NOILVIWHOANI AYVINANIATLANS

0202
PUE 1Z0Z ‘0f 2unf pepus sreak o SuLmp aFeIdA00 [FIMIWII0D SIY) PIPIIIXA JET) SWIR[D

PS[USSUN 10 SWIR[ PA[IIS OU 219M 397 [ 'SIINEW ons woly SmsLe swie)s Joj paseyamd
51 9FLI9A00 SOURINSUI [RISISMITIOL) "SIJ2UN] JUSPIdE pue Yifesy a3Lo|durs pur ‘simsesip
[emea ‘sessaul)l pue soumful sokojdws ‘suoissmuo pue siouR ‘wopdnnul SsIUISRG
‘syasse 01 o8ewrep pue Yo ‘s1E0) WO SSO] JO SIS SNOLEA 0] pesodxa st Jooqag SO

INTIWHDVNVYIN S - ST 210N

(penunuo))
q nqmx3



1Z i

688°79 £28'p21 £[o0qIxoL
9zT'| 806°€ o8wisad pue suondajs |
TP 67ST9TY sadem pue saLreTeg
£I18°151 997181 aoureusjurew pue siredsy
ZLPSTL 99¢'9/ 1 $30IAIIS [PUOISSIIOL]
1SE'SY FAAN A uswdojaaap [euoissajorg
£8L°€T TEI°ST asuadxa SNOSURIHISTI
ELL°90E LTIt sarpddns pue s[eURE
Or1°951 6£5°091 aouRImSu] L9T'L573
05511 PFEE] s301a128 KSojouyda) uoneuuoy
£ZLY 97L' 1) JUaWaFEuR 3214138 POO] 0 §211%%)
E0°91 65491 [eua1 juawdmbg 0 SUOBUIAUGD PUB STURIA
LEEP59] 866'0¢F°I saxel [josded pue sijausq sakopdurg 0 sasuadxa pazayonoauf)
0¥8'8€ #00'62 39} pue sangg 0 |SABI) 30USIATTO)
0LET! 8.8 sad1Al3s jesodst 0 $23§ uonenstIsy
6TH'E 0£6°T1 uonetzazdag (AL [SABLL
§5T°1 - Surstusapy 0 SIUSWISINGUIIDI YoM ],
CLS'LLY £97°98¢ 99} 2ANENSILATPY 0 warp 194
sasuadry 0 TR ETY
001y sang
596°801°8 8LT'E1S'8 uoeddns Jayio pue sanuaaal |10 L8L suoyd (30
0 waunusaod £q papiaoad s[orgap
150°¢T1 691°91 SNUIAI SNOUE||IDSI 0 UBMO[E JB))
- 00001 553U3AIT10) UE0| WRIS0.] UONII0L] WI2YdAed &vL'T S1E2IPI pUE BILY - SIJIUSY
9ET'ELT Lt $29] 1UPMG 0 Anpqesip uud) Juo| - sjysusg
1ze'Ll 08<°101 suopeuo(t 0 asueInsuL 31| - SHyauag
STL'900°L £07°'188'9 WetFo1d uONEpUNO WNWILIN [0} pUE &S 206 uonEsUdWOD SISNI0M
00007 LLEOET Rl e i} uonesusdwod pauzjag
0LO'SY 00Y'E amg cIv'eh AWl - sty
TLS0IF $ $00°'286 $ [eiapag 6689 J0UBINSUI - SNJI0IG
SjuerD S6+'1618 Arpeg
Meddng 13010 pue sanmasay asodang
00T 1207 132130 FANNIRXAT J2IYD) ‘SBIIN0(] SN ey praH Aduedy
(0z0Z 103 s1e10) 2aneredwos Lm) 1207 *0g amnf paptis 1eak aq) 1o

120Z *0€ 3un[ papus reak 31 304
PURISMOT ‘SUBA[1) MAN
BURISINO ‘SURSJID) MAN] uoneiodio)) [0oyI§ JIEY)) SIULYH
uoneiodio)) [00TIS INIRY) SIUAH

HADIIO JALLGDIXT JHIHD ¥0 AVIH ADNADYV OL SINTWAVI
SOdIAVO MIIADIVT - SALLIATIOV A0 TTNAIHDS HIHLO NV "SLIAANTSE 'NOLLYSNIdJWOD 20 ITNTIHDS

Z nparag [ 3mpangag



£z [+

- 9pL'0S SNoOQINSL

¥Tl 8LL°T s8misod pue suogdopa ]

728814 991 1281 sadem pue soUwpEg

09L'8T zir'oL soueuarem pae sireday

££9°0L 685°08 $30IAI3S [RUOISSIJOId

L16'EE TiL'or juswdofaasp feuolssajord

99¢'s LOEL asusdys snoawe[[aosTI

£LE'19T TL0'Z91 sanddns pre seuse

00011 798'12 20uRINSU]

£21°02 8PEEE sa1Alas AGooun21 uoniEnUogu]

- v01°¢ WALSBLULUL 3NALIS POO]

Sty 816°¢ [ wawdmbg

6¥SYPET STI'v8Y saxey [[oaded pue sujausg saderduy

OLL 000°s 533} pue sangg

POpL 6TL'S $291A138 [esodsiq

- 29’ uoneardsq

- £86 Buisuroapy

965'€9 129'€9 22} JANENSITEDY

sasuadxyg

098"’ 6S1°SLL'T poddns 1130 pue saNUaAI RIOL

T68'C LT8'T SNUIADI SNOIUR{|IISTIA

- 000°59 $52U241810) UR0| WERIZ0.J UONIN0I] FIoyoked

T80'6E 11679 $99) JUAPMS

- 1LE°1 1 suonEuo(]

9E0°TO0’1 SLOTTEO'T WeiSeig UOTIRPUNO WL {E50] PuE NBIg

61L°681 6I1L7T11 12010

wmn”N o 218

eLS°LOT S 951’88t § _Eu._“w%uuo s § eZITP S SUOLIEOO||B 131J@ SJ9SSE JoU UT 35BaI3U]

uoddng JapQ pus sanaasdy 5 000'5.9 sasndwies Jay1o {0) Wouy paresolje sasuadxy
0zoT 170T 8175018 6PO'b6SL sasuadya ;10
9E£Z°60Z £€9'¢1T saunnry
6TL'TY L6T'61 (AL
101°1z g uoneyodsuel
{0Z07 10§ S|70) 2aneredmos qLs) e ?..Ewuwv .3__%_5
120Z ‘0§ SUn{ papua Jeak oy 104 T
) 0707 1202
BIRISMOT] ‘STRSI) MON
uoneiodio)) (OIS JALIBY) SIUAH
SNdIAVD ONI - SHLLIALLDY 40 A'TNAIHIS
(penupuo))

il 7 ompands



§T ¥z

g = TeoqIxa),
- sfeysod pue suogdsa
< TTI'Y98 s33em pue saLrEfes
- - soueusjurew pue siredsy
- - $301A335 [PUOISSIJOI]
. 096°L9 wawdo]aA9p [euctssajold
- 8EL°E 25udXs SNOSURTS9SIIA
= 0L6 sa1ddns pue sfeLEpN
- - 20URMSU]
- 0L 5301195 ASojouyDa) uoneuLOI]
- - swaSeuewt 3514135 poo,|
- - muan uawdmby
- 651°10¢ saxe) [[oifed pue spyauaq a=Aojdurgy
- LLre $39} pue san(
- - sa01A38 [esodsiq
- voneardaq
= £09's Suisiuoapy
- - 93] SANENSIUMIPY
sasuadxy
- FE6'SHE ] noddns 110 pue sanuaAal [E10]
- 7l NU2AZ1 SNOAUR[|IDSTIA
SIHEL0'L ssauaa|fioj ueo] wesSold uono20ld YoaUdked
- - $23) WIPNIG
000°¢ suoleunog
- - wieiSold UONBPUNG WNWIMIA [BD0| PUE MRS
- 005°3F PO
- - am|g 65F'E ¢ AR S19$SE 19U Ul ISEAIDU]
- $ P0O0ITT S [e12pag
-Slaelny OO0.00H sasnduren pEliiieg AQu.“. Wol} paedofe mumﬁbﬂxm
woddng 1310 pU sINTIATY
100k 1 LEGOSF'T sasuadxa [e10]
020T 1702
128°L8 686'88 sautnn
019°s £66'1 [aAel],
20¢'17 SLE9T uonruodsuery
(panunuo))) sasuadxy
(0207 20} s[z101 sanerediion Gm)
1202 “0€ 2an{ Papus Ieak 3y s04 0z0T 1202
BURISINGT ‘SWEI[I0) MaN
noyeaodio)) jooydg 1eyiey) sauky
HOI4A0 AOMLAN - SALLIALLDY 40 ' TAdAHDS
{pananuoy)

b 2MPIQIS € AMpands



SLNVINNODDV OI'T4id AAFILYID A0 SLYHO4TYH TVIDAdS

- $ $LP096 §
- (0007598}
- 6SP0ST |
0z0T 1202
(panupno))

¥ Impages

9z

S)3SSE 12U Ui 3SBRIIU]
sasnduies 11710 (01) Woay paiesojfe sasuadxyg

sasuadyxa (210,

S3UIHN

[oARIL

uonepodswer),
(panunuo) sasuadxg



*BURISING™] ‘SUBIIO) MON]

‘SIURIUNOIDY J1[qNng PaLLIT

‘asodand 1510 Aug 10J 3|qENNS 10U ST UOKEDIUNWWeY S1Y) ‘A(Surpioday soueydwos
pUE [0QUOI [eUIdIU $,|00Y0S Ut TULIIPISUOD Wl SPIBpUING SUpNY JUIMNIAN00 UM 3IUEPIOITE
m pauuopad 1pne ue jo ued eiSaiu ue st uodal sl -adsteydwos uo 10 [oHUCO WAL 5[00TIS
AP JO S53IANDIYYS oy uo uoindo ue sp1acad 01 10u pue ‘Funsal ey Jo sinsal s pue duerduos
puE [o1u0s Ewalut jo Sunsay mo jo adods At aqUIISIp 01 A[210s 1 Wodal sty Jo asodind sq 1

1aoday siyy Jo asodaing

SpAvpunIS SUIpnY MualuiIeA0) 13pun pauodal 3q 01 paanbsad are jeip s1ayew
3TN0 JO IOTRIAUIODUOU JO SIOURISUT OU PISO|ISIP 1531 INO Jo s)nsas ay ] ‘uoruido ue yans ssazdxs
10U op aa “£[BUIp102oE puE ‘NPNE INO JO IANIAIQO ue 10U sEM Suorsiaold aso Yim somerjdmos
uo yorudo we Furpiacid SAAIMO] “SILMOWIE JUSLINILIS [B15UBUT JO UOTIBUIILIZISP S UG 1931)9 [BLISIEW
PUR 1220P € 3ARY PIN0I Yaiym Yum souerdwosuou *sjuswsaide 1weld pue ‘spoenuod ‘suonemial
‘sme] JO STOISIA0Id ULELIa) Ylim dauedwod 511 J0 51531 pauioyiad am JUALISIEISSIL [T JO 221
2JB SJUAMAE]S [BISULL §,[00UIS ST} 192G M INOGE S5URINSSE J|qeuoseal Sunneiqo jo wed sy

SIME MO pue duegduo)

"PAYNUAPI 0334 10U IABY 1B ISTXS APTI SISSOW{EIM [ELIEW
‘I9A9MOH "$3SSIM{EIM [BMIIET 2q 07 I3PISTOD M 1BY) [OHUCS [BWIUI W SAIDNAYSP AUR AJUspl
10U PEp 3 JPTIE MO SULMP ‘SUONEIUIT] 2591 USALL) *SHIUIGIP JTeoyud(s 10 SSHUEam [P B 3
WS yer) [0QU0O (BRI U1 SARUSLILHP [[e AFHUSp! o1 pauSisap 10U sem PUE TORISS SN Jo qdesBered
150 3 op paquesap esodmd payrwy) 9@ 107 seM [OQNOD [RWAT JO UOHERIAPISUOS M()

WOD'LLINNIESIOIDUNOA  6vaF 1EBF0S DDPO-0%10L V1 'SNYITHO MIN * 00909 %08 'Od

iz

-aoumewnA0d Qs padireyo asotp Aq
UONUSTIE I 03 §Enous juepodint 104 ‘SsatD[RaM [ELISIEM B WET 213458 $53] S1IBT) [ONN0S BN U1
‘$210T9101J9P JO UONEWIQIED B IO ‘A2UIIOYSP € ST AIBIYLP Ineayudis  'siseq A[2WH v U0 pajaaliod
pu® Po19212p 10 ‘pajmasaid aq J0U [[v SIISUWIANENS [SIOURUL] 8,]00UIS ST JO JUSUIANLISSTH [eLINET
& jB1p Aiqissod 2[qeuoseal ¢ S SIMY) JBY) YINS [ONUOS [BWIUI UL ‘SHISUIIGIIP JO UOHEUIqUIOD
€ 10 ‘AJUSIOLOP ® $1 SSSIDYEIM [BLEW Y SISEQ A[SWH B U0 SUSWIANEISSIN 520D PUR J53)5p
10 juasa1d 0} *suonsumy pousisse o Surmsopad Jo 35MM09 [FUOT ) U1 ‘s93£01duas Jo JusmsTewem
MO[TE 10U $30p [CRU03 € Jo nonesado 1o uBisop 1) Ty SISIX2 [ONUOD [EWIMW UL AJUSIOUSP V

“Jeiuc) (eIl
5,]00TDS 1R JO SSIUSANIAYYS P U0 uondo ue ssaadxa 10U Op am ‘ASUIPI0IDY [0NUOY TR
5100425 3 JO $53uaAI33))2 2y uo uoturdo ue Fuissaudxa yo asodind 103 rou g ‘simawalels
[etameuy oy uo uoiurdo mo Suissaidxa jo asodind ay tof ssourswinang s m seudordde are yem
sampaocad ypne Furudisop 103 s1Seq  SE (,[0NU0d [ewiaul,) Sunodal [RIDUBUIL J9A0 [ONUOD [RWINIL
5,JOOUSS S PRISPISUOI am “SIUDWLES |RI2URLL 31 Jo 11pne o Bunwtopad pue Suruueid uy

Funaoday [erdueulg 19AQ) 10.U0]) [BIIA)T]

: paep
00239 Modal N0 Panss| 2ABY PUE ‘SIUMWNEIS [BISUBLY §,[00Y2S Y3 asudwod A[PA103)j00 Yorgm
SIUSMIIEIS [RIMIRLL 24) 01 SI0U PIIT[2L Y1 PUR “PAPUS U} Jeak ) 10) SMOp) YSEd pue ‘sasuadxa
[euOnOuNY ‘SORIANDE JO SIUSWUAILIS PAL[I 3 PUR ‘[ ZOT ‘0E auUnf Jo Se uonisod [elpueul Jo IUSWeIs
o 9sudmod yaym {,jooyag,, syt {uoneziuedio njoid-uou g) ueneiodio)) j0oysg ey ssuky jo
SJUSUITELS [RISUEUL) SU ‘BOLIDUIY JO ST PAIIU[] 33 JO jr1ouan 13| jondwio ) o) £q panss! ‘spippupis
Fumpny juuiiaaon Ul IUIRIUOD SUPNE [eloueuy o) djqestjdde sprepuels oyt pue esusury Jo
$91E1S P ay vl pawdanoe Ajje1auad spaepuels Suntpne Yitm 39UBPIOIIT Ul ‘PIYPNE JABY IA,

‘eugising] .N_.—m_m:.-n.l—
‘uones0dio)) [00YIS Jouey)) SPUAH
'810193141(] JO pieog o 0]

SMAVANYLS ONLLIANY INAWNHIAOD HLIA IONVAH0DIV
NI QINHOITHd SINTWILY LS TYIONVNIA 40 LIANV NV
NO ISV SHILLLVIA HdHLO ANV HONVI'TdWOD) NO
NV ONLLIOJE TYIONVNIS ¥IAO TOHINOD
TYNAJALNI NO 1HO0JdT S, HOLIANY INAANIJAANI

AMINROD 4TI Daaey
SANYLTMNOD | SLNYIRNODTY DTSN QRrtiud),

JPouLog st



‘2omeIaA0S QLM padreno asoq
Aq nonuaye juswW 0} Y3nous Jmeproduy 134 ‘somerdmes JoA0 [ONT0I [BILMT UL SSM{EdM [BUNEW
8 e 220495 559 51107 wrexSoad ferops] e Jo juemarmbal saaerdwos jo 2d4) & s somerdmon 1240
|ONUOD (W)W T ‘S315UINILIP JO TOJRUIGUIO B 10 ‘AIUsId3P € §1 2ouejdwod 1240 [00U0D [Ewa)a]
m ADuatoyap weoymals v -Sseq AJIUIT) B U0 ‘PAIOAI0D PUR Pe1391ap 10 ‘paiuasald aq jou [us mrerford
[exspay) ¢ jo juamermbsar oowenduros 3o od4 v qum soweidmoston [eumew 1em Anjiqissod ojqenoseal
® SI aIam ey Uans ‘aduel[dwiod JaA0 |ONUGY [ELISNUL W *SIDUNIYIP |ONUCI JO UOHEUIGUIOD
10 ‘Aoustatysp # St oaue1|dwod 1940 [ONUOY [BLIAUI Ul SSIDEIM |BlLISIBW V 'siseq A|awn ¢ uo wesford
Te13p33 B Jo justwannbai aouenjdwod jo ad4) e s Iouerdiwosuou 19319p 10 JWaasd o) ‘SEonoUmy
paudisse nay Sujuuogiad jo asInod [eulou A Ul *saakodius 1o Jusuafeurin moq)e 10U $20p [OQUCS
€ jo uonelado Jo uSisap oY) UM SISIXD a3uel[duIOd 1DAC |ONUCD [BIIAU] Ul ADUSIDYIP Y

‘aouendinoo
13A0 [OOUOD [BWINUL §,|00UDS Y1 JO S53UIAN3}]2 a1 uo uoluido ue ssaidxa jou op am ‘A|Sumpiosoy
*2aurendios 1540 [02JU0D [eUIAIUN JO SS3UIANI3]JS 2y no uouido ue Juissaidya jo ssodind ap 103
101)Nq “SOULPING ULICIIUL] YT YIlm SOUBPI0IIE Ul 35UBdUoD 13A0 [ONU0S [BtIAIUI Uo Lodal pue 159
0} pue soueljdwod uo uowido no Suissardxa Jo ssodind atp Joj asuRIsWNANS Jp v seudosdde ame
1B saumnpososd Sunipne My Auundiap o} wesfoad [erapaj Jolew € U0 193))3 |eLIIEIU PUR 1931P B SARY
PMod e sjuswainbal Jo s3dA1 300 im oueldlod 1940 [ONUOI {BULNUI S,[00YDS 1) PRISPISTOD 94
‘wpne mo Smuwiofiad pue Suiuireld vl *aaoqe 03 pau)al suAWAINba1 Yum souendwod 1340 jonuod
[RWISI 5A153) 52 Sututennew pue Jurgsiqeisa tof a|qisuodsal si J0oyoS 2y} jo Juawseuely

asuetidwo)) 4240 [03u0)) jeusau] uo Jiodoy

"30UBPING WLIOJIUL) 3Y) Yilm 3IUBPIOIIE Ul PIUODa) 3q 0} parmbar
are yotym “souerjdwoouou jo Sa0URISUL OU PAsO]IsIp sainpaseld Suipne mo Jo synsal 21

SERNBK 10

1207 “0€ dunf papu? Jeak oy Joj staerlord

[esopay Jofed 531 J0 Y2e3 UC 133113 [ELISIEW PUE 10AIIP T 3ABY PINO3 JEY) SA0GE 01 PALIJH] Siustuarmbaz
ssuendmos Jo sadl a Y ‘s1oadsal jrusiew e w patjduwios [ooyag sy ‘uowmdo ino oy

weiSoxg reaspag sofepy qorg no uormdg

“souerdwen

§,]00125 3 Jo neneurLIzep [es] ¢ opracid Jou seop Jpne Mo ‘IsAsmol ‘wreiBoid jrispa) sofem

yaea Joj souerjdwos no uormdo mo 10 SIeq 2]qEUOSEAI £ SOPLAGIA JIPRE MO 1B FANH] S

"SIOUEISTANIND ST} Ul ATESEIISU PAISPISTOD dm S sSampaoosd 150 gons urauopiad pre syusmannbat
2500 L 0TI oD §,{004OS S INOMR 20UIPIAR ‘SISEq )55) B U0 “SUTUTIIEXS Sopnjou] 1Ipne Uy

WODLLINNIFHOIDUNOD 4p6F IEEHIS 009002104 W1 SNWITHO AAIN * 00909 %08 °C'd

67

‘parmooo merfoid jelspa) Jofem ¢ Ue 1059 [eLIdEW pUE
103I1p B JARY PINOS 18T JA0GE 0] paua)ar sjustaaambar ssuendmos jo sadK ot gitm souerpdumosuou
I5IoGm JNOGR SOTRINSSE S]qRTOSE! UE)go 0) J1pne 2 wiopad pue wepd am jey armbar somepmnn
TLIOJU[) 9} PUR SPIEPUES 3SOYL (I0ULPING WNOJTU)) SP4omp’ (p49pa.t +0f suauainbay jipny
pup ‘sapdiousd 505 ‘suzwsanbay sapasiuppy waofiur ‘00T Med suouopiBsy jpapad fo spe)
"§'11 T 9ML Jo sjuemanmbal 31pne 34 pue suerg panmy) S Jo Teizuan saqjondmor) ap £q pansst
‘Spavpuvi§ Suiipny usuLA400 W PAUTEIUOD SYIPNE [BlouEny 03 3|qeal|dde sprepus o) ‘rousury Jo
sareag paiuy) st wt prdoooe A[jesauod sprepmeis Sunipne QM 30TepI0dE W A0TLTAIOD JO IIPNE MO
PAONPUOI I, “2A0GR O) PaLI3jaI sy nbas soueljdwod Jo sad4) ay jo upne ano uo paseq smeidosd
[e12pay Jofewm 5,|0042S 243 JO yoes Joj aouel|dwos uo uoluido ue ssaidxa o1 st Angtqisuodsa g

Anpqisuodsay s Joypay

‘sweafoud |esapag sn o1 aqesijdde siwead pue ‘sjoenuoo
‘smonenar ‘smel jo sjuwswainba Ay yua souendwos Joj a|qrsucdsal si judtsFewey

Anpqisuodsay s, usmiadeaey

'$1500 pauciisanb pue sTuipuy Jo FMPINYSS
SmAmedutoase syi Jo uonaas sNsal s olpne Jo AeUUNS ay) Uy paynuapl e swesdoid [eiapay
Jofew $[00Y2S A |, " | ZOZ ‘OF SUnf PIapua Jeak sl 1oj swesSoid [e1apaj Jofew s [00Y3S AU JO YIea U0
1939 [BLIAIEIU PUR 1I3UIP B JABY PIN02 1BY) fawarddng aounyduo)) (GING) 108png pun ruswaSounpy
Jo aoyflp s A wi paquasap sjuawarmbas souendwos jo sadA sy yum “(ucuezueiio jooyss
Jopeys €) (, Jooyds,, g} uoneiodioy) [00yaS 1311eY ) $AUL JO 3oURIIAWOD Up) PALIPNE 2ABY 2

weagos] jesapay soley gaeg 1o) soueydwo;) ue proday
‘BURISINGT] “SUBIIO) MIN

‘uonesodio)) [00yd§ Iauey?) SUAH
'S1019911(] JO pivog 31 O],

HIONVAIND KWHOJING TFHL A AIHINOTH
JONVITIWOD HIAO TOWLNOD TYNWLLNI NO ANV
WVID0Ud HOI'VIN HOVA 904 ZONVIIdNOD

NO LIOdTA S HOLIANY INAGNIdIANI

AmEanod L LTI UR L Y
SINVIINENGD | SINWLNNDI XY HTHW OBallvd2,

Uy st



i3

‘SpIemMYy [R19po] Jo saamipuadxsy Jo snpsyag o) saon SmAredmosse 394

- s S9I' 16918 SpIeMme [elap3]
Jo saunypuadxs (mo ),
- £29'70¢ STY'PR 1Y Aunosg
Jlwouody pue Jaijey
‘PIY SIUIABUOIOD) 311 J3pU[]
punj uonezijqels uolesnpy
- 676'¢1 Fer'es wefosg uAydLug
JMUAPEIY put Loddng Juspmg
- F06'9¢ L9E'Y8 Suels) ey
uonINNSU] 3an23)3g sutoddng
= 701°58s Z8T'P8 $jooyds Jauey )y
- 02168 010'+8 531u08Y [euoneanpg
|B207 01 S)URID) | AL
- $ L3€°161 § £ELI'V8 UL ]
|ooyasalg uonesnpy jersadg
TUONEDNP S JO JUMUHEda(] BUBSING |
‘woag sureadord ysSnoayi-ssed
uopeanpqg jo yuswpaeda( saye)s pam
$1800) saamipuadxy JaquunN ML WEIB0N] IOIUBIL) [EBIapa ]
yrdiagng [es3pad vaiao
[e1apag

120% "0 Sunf papua Ieak o 104

OISO’ ‘SURS|I) MIN
uwoyelodio) [0ogas JapIRYy) SAUAY

£

"BURISINGT] ‘SUEIIO AN

*SIUBIUNOIDY DQNG PALILS))

‘asodmd 1omo Aue 10} 21qesns you s1 podax sip ‘A[FupIosoy “20UEpMO TLIOJTU() A JO
sjusumaimbaes o) 2o paseq Fuusy 1L JO SHNSU S pUe 30UEdWOD J3A0 [OOUOD [RWISIUT Jo SUnS Mo
Jo adoas o) 2quasap o) £]3(0s 5t 20weydmos JOAC |01U0S [ewduT uo podas s jo ssodmd sy,

"PAYRUSPT U324 JOU JARY Jer) ISTHI ABTT 5355AWEaM
TELI2IPW “ISA3MO]] "SISSAD{EaM [EUSIB 3q 0} JIPISUOD 2 JBT) 20uel[duIos JSA0 |OQUOD [BUIsN
W 53120a10YSP Ate Jnuapt 10U PIP 34, "SIS5IWNESM [BLIFIEII 1O SA10USIOLOP JUedymSTs o0 1qFnu jey
[ONTO [BUINTI 0T SAITIDIP [[e AJLTIPI A[LILS5399U 10U PMoM PUE TORIIS ST Jo yderBered jsay o
m paquossp ssodmd payren| 94) Jof sem aoueIdmod J9AC [0NUOS [RIWINITT JO NCHBRISPISTOD MO



¥E

ON X S8R~ AaTEpINg tmogy
1 QA 20ueproase w papoedar aq o)
paambai are 1o paso]dsTp SSuIpUy pne ATV o

payipowun :sweifoid Jolew 10y acueijdwod uo pansst woday sJonpne jo adAJ,

ON X SaA SSSANBIM |BUISIEW B 59 0] PALSPISUOD 10U
ale jeys paLIUIP) (SINAUNDYIP WEIYMBIS «
ON X S34 LPAYLUAPY (SD)SSAUNEIM [FUINT[ *

swreadoad Jofew Jaa0 502102 [BlU]

spiemy [e19ped (q

ON X SaA LPOI0U SIUBWBIES [R1OUBUL
PA1EPIOSUC 0) Jeudien e dwosuon

pautodar suon "X $94 {SSaUYEamM [BLAIEW € 3q O} PIIPISUOS J0U

aJe 1@y paynuapl {sa1)Asusadyap weoy s e
ON X SoA LPAYITURDI (S3)5SaUNRIM [RUINEN o

:Buiodas jerourul 1940 |CNUOD [RUWIA)
P3LJIPOWLIL{] (SIUSLURIEIS [BIDUBULY JL} ue panss| Wodas Jo adL)

S feroueury (e

SINS3Y S, JONPTY JO AIBWWNG - | UOPIIG

1207 ‘0 Sunf papu2 1esk a1 Jog

PURISINOT ‘SUBIIQ) MAN
uonuiodior) [009d§ L3y sPuAK

£E

‘1202 '0€ 2un( papus Ieak 3y} J0J SUSWNEIS [BIOUTHL
S[0009S 910 O1 [ JON Ul PAQLIISIP SI YdIm ‘Sununodse Jo siseq |entose ayy
Susn pajuasaid s1 spremy [mIapay Jo saimipuadx] Jo anpaysg Juikuediuoode sy,

dununoday jo siseg q

"salouade Juaunusaod
laqo qanaryi-passed spieme |813p3) SE |3 SE “IMPIYDS Y UO pIpnjout e
satousde [eIapa) wody A1102p PaAIanal SPIEME [219P3) [TV 1 70T ‘0F suny papus Jeak
513 10J SHUSTINELS [BIMBUIY SY) 0) [ ION Ul pauiyap st Ltus Funsodas s jooysg sy
(,100925,, o) uonetodio]) |00YdS Jalreyy s2ukH JO SpIRmE |IIP3] [|7 JO Atande
o swmesald spiemy [R19pag Jo samypuadxg jo snpayrs Suluedwonse ayy

[efauan) e

SAIITOd INELNNOIDV ANVIILINDIS 40 AUVIWIANS

170 0€ 3UM[ PIpu3 Teak 3y 104

BRSO ‘SUEIIQ) MIN
ooye1odio)) [00YdS JapIEY ) SIUAH

SCAVAY TVHAQ3dd 40 SHHNLIANAIXT JO T'INAAHIS OL SALON



INTWIDVNVIA AF SLYOdTY

£E

‘spleme
[e1ape] ) [elajemm 2oueduos pue [ONTOS [BWIUT 0 pNBAI [ 70T ‘0F SUN[ PIPUR Jeak 31 J0J
SITIWNES [RI2UBTY Y3 JO Bpne a1 Suump papoedal 53500 pauonsanb Jo sSuipuy ou aram alay ],

ueydwo)jonue) [ewIyu
£1507) pauonsIng) pue sSmpur presy [eiepag - [[] UOPIRS
"1Z0T "€ 3unf papud 1eak ay
Joj ypne o1 Bulinp panodas 21om SHUMWEIS |BIDURUL SYI O [EUsIBW sTwpuy sourldmiod oN

SIIER 110 pue Dueyduo))

“1Z0T "0€ dunf papus
Teak 3 103 3IpTE 243 Fuunp pauodal a1am sSuipuy Suiodal [BIOUBEL 13AC [OJIUOD [BUIAIUL ON

Sunaeday [erdueni] J9AQ (041U0)) [PUINTE

S)UIWIE)S [EISUEUL] JISBY 3Y) 0] JRLI)EA]
SIYERN 1310 pue sduelidwory pus Sunioday [EdUEUL] L3AQ [0U0)) [EUINU] - [[ UODIIS

ON X S3x £93UpNE YSU-x0] & se payjenb saupny
TO005LS sswerdoud g adA] pue v ad4 | ussmiag
ysimBunsip 01 pasn pjoysamy sejjog

1y Aumdag

JMWI0U0I7 pue a1y

‘PIY STUIATUOIOD) ) 13pU[}
punj uonezijiqmg uchednpy

uonednpg jo wamuedaq sares pajun STE Y
S[O0YDS Jaueq )
goneanpg Jo waunredaq savmg parm 8TV8
WeiSal] [eIopag JO AmEN Taqumy vaIo

strerfolg Jolepy Jo nonesynuapy (@

(panunuoy)) sINsAY s INPIY Jo AIBWWNG - | UOYPIIS
(penumuo))



LE

"120Z "0€ aunf papua reak
M) J0J STUSTIE)S [EIOUEUL) AU JO JIPIE Y1 Yilam UOLID3UUOD Ul PANSS] 10U S 19113] justuafeueta

1INI'] JUSWITEUELY - [1] UOTIIIG
*SPIEME [EIIP3) 0] [BLIaNEW aauel|diios pue |onuod [BU1a)U) 0) PRI2]31 | ZOT "0F QUNf Papus Jeak o
10] SJUSWNLYS {eroueuy sy Jo npne oy Juump pauedas sises pauonsanb to sJuipur) ou a1am Al
SPIEMY [B12P3Y 0] [RUNER duendwo)) puB [043U07) [EUIN] - [| UODIIS
‘SISEW JI0 pue souetdieod o) pejal |7 ‘0F Sunf papus
Ieak ) Jo pne out FuLmp palou SIUSWAEIS [R12URLL] B1)) O [RLISIEW SSUTPLIL] OU S45mM a1
stanefy QO pue sduedwo))

‘SJUSWIIIRYS [BIOUTUL) DISEq 3Y) O] [eLIajet Suriodas [BIDURILY JIAG |OHUOD [EUISIT
01 PRSI 170 “0F uUn[ Papus 1eak sy 10) Upne 311 Juunp palou sSUIPUL] OU 2Jam 3Ly ]

Sunaoday [epueulg JaAQ (04U (EUINU]

SIUAWANEIS [BlIUBUL] dISeg IY) 0] [ELINEIA
SINEW 12O pur dueijdue) pue 3unloday [BUBUL 1340 [01U0) JEUINU] - | TOPIIG

1Z0T “0€ 2uny[ papus Jeak oy 104

BURISIO] *SUBII0 MIN
uogBIodio)) [00YIS Ja)IeY) SAUAY

NV1d NOLLDV JALLDHHHOO S INIWADYNVI

"0Z0Z "0€ 2unf p3pus Teak
21 1O SIUBLIDIE]S [BIDUBUT] SY1 JO MIPE AU} YIM UOIIISULOD Ul panssi 10U SBm 19119] Juaiusfewewn

431197 JudwaSeue]y - |} UondI3s
"2ouvpmn waofitn) Y1 15pun swawannbay upne 3y wody Kwexa s1 *a10J213Y) pUe ‘0Z0Z
‘0E sun{ papua Jeak 2y) SULINp SpIEme [21aP3) U1 0Q0*GSLS U 210wt puadxa jou pip [00YIg aq L
Sparemy [e13pa ] 0 [Br1ajey dduerduio)) pue {0NUOD) [RUIINU] - || GORIIE
"S1a11RUL 1210 pue Jsuerdwod 0) pare[al 07OT ‘0f SUn[ papER
Teak o) J0J 11pne 3 FuLnp pajou SIUALNES |BLIUBULS S O] [BLAIEW STUIPUL OU 213M 2I5Q ]
saanep YO pue aueydwo))

‘SIUAUISIEIS [BIOUBUL J1SRG 31 0 [eiAew Suiliodad [BIDUBUY JAAOD [GAIUOI |ELLISIIT
0] PAjE[21 OZOT "0E SUNf Papua 134 341 J0J Upne A1) Suunp pajou sFuipuly ou 213m 20ag L

dupJaoday [epueulg 1340 [0.0007) [EUIRT]

SIUIUIAIE)S [BIDURUL] NSEg AU 0} [RLIJEIA
SR PO pue dueidso) pue Junioday [E2UBUL] 1A [0NUO) [REINU] - | WOPIIS

1202 ‘0g 2unf papua reak o Joq

FURISINO] ‘STRALIQ MAN
noneiodio)) [0oyIg I11IEY) SIULH

SHSNOJSHTH NV SONIGNIA dVHA HORId 40 ATNAAH)S




WODLIINNIGSIOISYNOD  6Mr 1ETHIS 009009102 W1 'SNYITUO MIN * 00909 00 'Od

8¢

porou atam suondasxa oy :SMEIY

samyrpuadxy juswdmby pung [ercusn) (0], e
S2mTpuadxs [PUOLONKST] PUR [BIIUI0) [P0 o
*1 ampayag ue pauodss sjuncwe Suimojje) ayi Suowre siumowe aadoad sy uL papodar

2IB PUE A[I09LI0D PSYISSE}d ale sanuaasysaumipuadxs pajdwes sy jeys paalasqo pue
‘uoneiusumoop Juruoddns pamaiaal ‘suonsesuen ¢z Jo 3)dules wopurl 2 palds|es am 1

T FINPaoS] 520008
JND3ASY [BI07] UTEIII) PUE SaIMjIpuadxny JI0ddng pue [BUONINIISU] pun] [EI2035)

1SM0]]0) SB 2IE STUIPUY P3)eId0sse pue sanpasosd g

‘asodmd Jaqie Lue Joj Jo paisanbai usaq sey uodas siy oIy Jof asodmd 2y Joy I Mo]aq
pareIamnus sanpadold g o Asustoyyns 2y SuipreSal uonejussaidal ou syew am ‘Apusnbastoy
'songed pagloads ap jo Apqsuodsar s £[djos st sanpasord asay jJo Aousidyjns AL wep
[eonsners pue asueuuoyiad ) 10f ajqisuodsar st [00Yag 2y Jo wawaSeuey (| Sib7 NS
PISTASY eURISINOT iim aoueidwes ul 383 g) uonesnpy AJepuodsg pue AIEIUaua[g Jo preoq 2
£q pap1a0ad se SUCISSILLIO PUE SJOLDS SNOIAQO JO 921) 312 S3(NPaYFs Paij1dads ;1 IdyIaym SumuLSiap
01 pue ‘[Z07 "Of AUN[ Papua JEdA [EISI 3] 10 [OOUIS M) JO SIS [RIIULLY |enuwe o
Suduedwiosor eep (eousnms pue aoueunopad 3y vo ‘(saled paiisads ay1) 1oupny sane|stia
BOEISINGT Y1) pue ‘ucneonpy jo usuntedsq) eumsinoty syl ‘(ooyss, ayi) uoneodio)
[00g2§ 1aMey D) SPUAY JO JowaSeuell Ay Aq O] PadlBe MOM YIUM ‘MO|3( PABISWLNUS PUR
FpMD NPy [DIMWNIIA0S) DEBISINGT A U1 Papn]awt sampasord ayy pauioptad aaey 3

BUBISINGT ‘SUBIIO) MmN
‘uoneiedio) 100Yag 1uey)) SFULH
‘$a31sN1] Jo pieog 3@ oL

STANAIDOUd NOd-TATEDY DNIATAdY NO
LYO4TY S.LNVINNOIIDV INIANIJAANI

ARVANHOD satiniTEy daane ¥

SINYLIISNOZ | SLVEINNIOIOY ITWNG Q475032,
JouULRg sioadinog

{@AdLIGNVNN)
VLIVA TYOLLSILVLS ANV ADNVINHOAUAd - PISFT 'S

MVTALVLS Ad G3dIN



BURISINGT *SUBIQ MAN

‘SIUBIURGIDY J|qng PAIID)

Juaumaop Miqnd e Se JONPNY 2ANE[SI3] PURISIGT 34 Aq
PanqLOSIp §1 Hoday ST g1 §1HT ANNeIg pasiasy euersmor] Jepuy) asodmd 1amo Aue Jof s[qEims
30u 1 podas sip *A|3uTpa022y “souedioes Io jonuos uo noynrdo we apracid o3 jou pue ‘Funss) 1eq
Jo NS 3 PUR ‘['p[$pZ MG postaxy euersino] 4q pannber se uonesodio) [oogog Iouey)
soukH W jo SuswalEs [eroueny [enume syy Su{uedmoooe TEp [ONSTEIS pUE SdURULIOLIS
a vo pauuopsd 3unss Jo adoss sy aquosep o) Afelos st wodar sip jo ssodmd oy

ok 0} papodal U2sq AR PINOM 1B TOQUIR
me o) 2wod sAey IGINN SISNEW OO ‘sampasold [euonippe pounopad am peEH "UOISN[OUOD
1o wormido we yons ssaadxa jou op am ‘A|SupIosoy "BIEp [EOUSHEIS PUE 2omewiopad o uo
‘Kjaanoadsal ‘moisnj2u02 Jo wormido we jo uoissaadxs oY) aq PINOM YO M JO 9AN3(q0 a1 ‘MaTAs]
10 UOHRUMUEXS UL 19NPN0I 10U PIp pue ‘o) paBeSus jou are oy, ‘[essusn) 1a[jondwmo;) sajelg pawm[)
o) Aq Panss] ‘Spaopuris Sunipny w400 U1 PAUTEIN0Y Siuswafedus noneissne o ojqeondde
SPIEPURIS 21 PUB SIUBIUNO3DY JI|qNgd PILILAD) JO SINISH] ULSIaWY 2y AQ PRYSIQEISD SPIEpUeS
UOREISIN® UM IDUBPIOIDE UT PIIONPUOD sem Juowadedus ssinpasosd uodn-paaide siqL

‘parou axom suondadxs oN :sHNsIY

(uawaseueus
Aq pesedaad Bunsip jusjeambs 10} mep 434 oy uo popnpur Apasdord asam
syuareamba awn-jn} pue ‘wonesusdwos enxs ‘Ages s[EOPIAIPUI [IEI JBY) POAIISQO
PUB ‘3] jewuosiad §[eNpIAIPUI YoB3 01 PIIEL) “SJENPLAlpW $7 JO S[dWwEs B pAodas am
'2191dwos ses Junsy syl jewn uonwussadal sjuawasfeuew pauleqe pue ‘sjudjeainbs
AWM-[[NJ ST [[9m SB ‘SIS 531031 palyal 10 DIOY pue ‘vonesusdwos enxa ‘Aiejes
aseq Surpniou 'SISYIEN WOOISSE[D [[e Jo ‘(Quswafeucw £q paplacid Funsy jusjeanbas
10) mogeonpg jo wwawuedaq 2y o1 paunuqns mep J3d 1207 "0C AN 241 PO 9 b

SILIC|ES 9DEIAY (EIB(] JJEIS [00YDG JNqng

‘uoneInpy 30 wawuedag a4 01 pAINUGNS BIEP d3d 070T ' 4290190 Ay
uo pouodal A11021100Ul SBM [3A] UOLEINDA 5,[ENPIAIPUN aU0 :pajou uondaoxy :s)msay

uswaBeurw £q pasedard Sunsy juasjeainba 1o mep g4 sy uo
payisse]s Apadoid seam 2ousaadXa PUR |943] UONBINDS S JRNPIAIPUT YOBD 1B PAAIISqO
PUR ‘3[y [suuosiad S JENPIAIPUL YoBa 0) pasen ‘sjenpiatpur ¢z jo ajduies e p:odjas uap
M R[dwod sem elep 2y eyl uoneiuasaidal s uswaBeust paulexqo pue “ssusuadxa
PUR UOLEINP3 JO [943] M3yl Se [[am se ‘uonedyissepd Aq sjedduoud juesisse pue
‘spedrotad ‘saayoea) awn-|jng Suipnjaut ‘(uawafeuew Aq paedasd Supsy wsjeainbs 10)
uonesnpy Jo Judweda A 01 Pannqns v1ep J3d 0Z0Z ‘1 1290130 Ui PAUIEIGO g €

JEIS 00725 IT[qnJ JO 3IUNI2ATY/S[2A2'] UOHEIAP ]
‘P10 aam suondadxs oN is)msay
"$3[npegas 2 uo payissed Apadod sem sse[D 1) I8 PRAIISQO PUE SISSB[D

90T 10] $}004 {[01 OZOZ ‘1 20100 A1 01 525582 U Jo djdwes e paoen ap, 'S[OPIYIS
a1 wo papodal se 5z15 ssE[D pue ‘adA) [00YOS ‘o0YIs Aq SISSEID JO ISI € POTIRIO M T




¥

‘sarnpasold vodp-peeily mAjdde wo poda syuvmmosoe wapusdopus 295

"SIyt 9N Yeredss 5e A[UO papniom
e SISSE[D 98IY) ‘I0JAIDY] SPIEPURIS JUBLJIOIUI WINWIXEW JNOUMM $ISSPY ISYI0 pue ‘pucq ‘STUOYd
‘goneanpd Easiyd se yons sassepe Anande o1 Ajdde 10u op sutuny esayl ‘SIUSpMS £ S1 Z[-p Sepeid w
US| WMWITXEW PUR "SIUSPMIS §7 SI £=3 Sopetd uy JusLw[josus wnwyXew 3y | 'S|2A3| 2peid snoLea e
SOSSE[D JO SZIS WIRILINEL J1) U0 SILUL] ayraads 195 sey uoneonpy ABpU03S pue ArRiuaums|g Jo pleog oL

DION

525584 AANDY
uonEmquasy
uoHEMQUOsy

SasseD)
Ananay g3y

w8y

25521 Anapay
YBH 3PP

YTIH 12PN

I %l z %t £ Tt £ 95501 ANADSY
Amuomag
- %0 14 %E 34 %Lt 9 Amusmsg
QUM J0a213d IBGIUNN USR] JSQUInN  JU2dJagd Jaqumpy adA ) pooyag
+E £6-L2 9-1T 0Z-1
23Uy 715 sSSP
(parprenn)}
0Z0Z ‘1 2qoRQ Jo Y
BUBISTNOT "SR MapN
sndme) salaye|

uogerodio)) [ooyag 13)rey)) SIUAY

SOMISTHILIVAVHD 3215 Sov 1D
¥Z aMpIPs

I

"sampasold uodn-peasdy Smidde uo podau sireyunesse juspusdspul sog

00Z'L9%'L $
1L9°616

1L9'516
T51°09

51'29
TEE'ISE

TEL'ISE
9078
SOF°LISSS

‘Teoyas om o Ajdde 300 s20p [ SMPaYoS FASA 241 JO Jopurewsy

samyrpuadxs [euonIngsul pung [esoues eo],
UOTIBNSILILUPE |O0YIS 19N

uonEnSIUNUpPE [60Y0s 10y Wwawdinba 5537
UONBASIUILIPE [00YIS

$301AL3S JJBIS [BUOIIINNSUY 13N

$301A19$ JJE1S [BUOIIONNSUT 10] tusurdinbs 1559
SADIAIDS JJRIS [BUOLINDSU]

sas1au3s poddns idnd 13N

53314135 poddns pdnd Joj juswdinba 15897
5221A158 woddns idng

S3IIANNDR |EUOHIONASTL SO

SANTAIIE UONIEIAU! JUSPNIS PUR 134283) [R10],

6¥9°TSE

waidinba [euonongsuy

sa11ddns pue speniew [euonongsT]
186'Tpl $301AJ95 [@2UYIN pue |euaissajold paseqoing
968'¢£E 1 suysuaq sakoldus Jye1s [zuonsnasu]
167'80L SOLIL[ES JJRIS [BUONITLISUI JOU0)
985'080°¢ § SOLIE[ES J5YOED] WOOISSE[D)

SIIATOR UOHDRISIUL JUSPTIS PUR JIYIEI ]
:saamipuadx? [euononnsTy
S3inipuadxy Jusuidinbj pue [ECOTONI)sU] punj [E1ouaty

(pawpneupy)
1T0T *0€ uw{ PIpus Jead o Jog

BURISINOT ‘SULIUQ mON
noneiodio)) [00IS ueY)) SAuly

SAOUN0S ANNTATH TVYDOT NIVLIAAD ANV STHNLIANTIXH

LHO4NS ANV TYNOLLOTHLSNI N4 TVIANTD

I IMPpaygs



ir

“$amipaoo1d vodn)-pady Jurdidde vo 1odsa syueyumosoe ynapuadspor aog

'SWIN Ul| 21Iedas Se AU PAPN[IUL 11 SISSL[D ISIY ‘ORI 'SPIEPUEIS JUIL||0IUD WITLIIXTUL NG
S36SE[S 13O puE ‘pueq ‘smoyo ‘uoiteanps [easdyd se yans sasse)a Auanoe o1 A1dde 10U op Ty IS AUIpMS
£ 51 Z[- 55T 1 JUBLUJ|OSUS WNWLXEW PUB "SKBPIIS 97 SI ¢-Y sapead ui judwipous wnxew 2y ‘51943 9pead
SMOLEA IT $IESY[D JO DZIS WINUMKEL L UO SN 01235 135 FBY UONRINPT AIRDUODDS DU AMTIUMUS|Y JO prec gL

4 %8T - %l | Yokl 4 %els

1 %t 3 %6 Ll %I i1 o9t

BTN

sasse|) Aanoy
UONEUmqIIor)
uogEmquo)

sasselTy
Anapay yhy

y31H

sasse|) Alagoy
YSTH 3[APPIN

Y1y 2ARIPPIN

sasse|D) AAnoy
Areuawag

Arepomsrg

JaqumN ~ J083I0g  Iequnp]  Jusalad JaQWNN | 10o0iag Taquiny | jusdlag

+ht ££-4T 92-1¢ 0zl

asumy 221§ SSTD

{psurpneuyy)
0Z0Z ‘1 20120 Jo sy

TURISIMOT SURAQ AN
sndme) QNN
uopeaodio)) [0ogog Aanieg)) sy
SOLLSIHALIVHAVHD IZIS SSVID

4z upagag

adi] [ooyds



Hynes Charter School Corporation
Michelle B. Douglas, Ed.D.

Chief Executive Officer

990 Harrison Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

October 11, 2021

Louisiana Legislative Auditor
1600 North 3 Street

P. O. Box 94397

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
70804-9397

through

Mr. Paul Pechon, CPA
Bourgeois Bennett, LLC
P. O. Box 60600

New Orleans, Louisiana
70160-0600

Re: Management's Response to the Board of Elementary and Secondary Agreed-Upon

Procedures for Hynes Charter School Corporation

A
Dear Mr. Pechon:

Hynes Charter School Corporation will review policies and procedures regarding the
exception noted for the Profile of Educational Personnel data, specifically the education
level of one individual that was incorrectly reported. This data has been corrected, and
we will make appropriate changes to improve reporting on this schedule that are cost-

effective and within our budget constraints.

With warm regards,

Michelle B. Douglas, Ed.D.
Chief Executive Officer



